¥i¥ Shropshire

Council

Shropshire Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Guildhall,

Frankwell Quay,

Shrewsbury

SY3 8HQ

15 May 2025

Committee:

Licensing and Safety Sub-Committee

Date: Friday, 23 May 2025

Time: 2.00 pm

Venue: The Council Chamber, The Guildhall, Frankwell Quay, Shrewsbury, SY3 8HQ
You are requested to attend the above meeting.

The Agenda is attached

Tim Collard
Service Director - Legal and Governance

Members of the Committee

To be advised

Your Committee Officer is:

Tim Ward Committee Officer

Tel: 01743 257713
Email: tim.ward@shropshire.gov.uk

www.shropshire.gov.uk
General Enquiries: 0845 678 9000

Printed on recycled paper




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman of the Licensing and Safety Sub Committee to serve until the next
Council elections

Apologies

To receive apologies for absence.

Public Question Time

To receive any public questions or petitions from the public, notice of which has been
given in accordance with Procedure Rule 14. The deadline for this meeting is no later

that 12 noon on Monday 19 May 2025

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Members are reminded that they must declare their disclosable pecuniary interests and
other registrable or non-registrable interests in any matter being considered at the
meeting as set out in Appendix B of the Members’ Code of Conduct and consider if they
should leave the room prior to the item being considered. Further advice can be sought
from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting.

Explosives Regulations 2014 - Application for Local Authority Assent (Pages 1 - 52)
Report of the Public Protection Officer (Professional) is attached, marked 5.

Contact Jessica Moores on 0345 6789026



Agenda Item 5|

Licensing and Safety Sub- Committee — Friday 23 May 2025 at 14:00 hours

. Licensing and Safety tem
AV Shropsh“"e Sub - Committee
Council 23 May 2025 Public

Council Chamber

EXPLOSIVES REGULATIONS 2014 -
APPLICATION FOR LOCAL AUTHORITY ASSENT

Responsible Officer: Jessica Moores — Public Protection Officer (Professional)

email: ' licensing@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 0345 6789026

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder): TBC

1. Summary

In accordance with the Explosives Regulations 2014 (ER2014), Regulation 14, a public
hearing is required to determine an application for local authority assent to an application
made by Mosaic Laboratories Ltd to the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) for a licence to
manufacture and/or store explosives at:

Ditton Priors Trading Estate
Station Road

Ditton Priors

Bridgnorth

WV16 6SS

The application for assent, received by the Licensing Authority on 27 January 2025, has
been accepted as valid and during the statutory consultation period relevant representations
were received. The representations have been reviewed, and it has been determined that
there are matters raised which are relevant to health and safety and are not frivolous or
immaterial. In accordance with the ER2014, Regulation 14, the local authority must therefore
hold a public hearing before deciding whether to assent to the application.

2. Recommendations
That the Sub Committee considers the application and representations made against it in

accordance with the ER2014, Regulation 14 and determines whether to assent to the
application.

Report

3. Risk Assessmentand Opportunities Appraisal

Page 1
| Contact: Jessica Moores 0345 6789026 < 1 |



mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk

Licensing and Safety Sub- Committee — Friday 23 May 2025 at 14:00 hours

The Committee is required to consider the consequences of refusal or approval on the
applicant’s human rights.

4. Financial Implications
None

5. Climate ChangeAppraisal
No effect

6. Purposeofreport

To consider an application for assent to an application made to the Health and Safety
Executive (HSE) for a licence to manufacture and/or store explosives.

7. Background

7.1 The Explosives Regulations 2014 apply to a variety of explosives operations, including
manufacture, storage and sales and regulate the health and safety matters associated
with them. Under the ER2014 authorisation is required for the majority of acquisition,
keeping, transfer, storage and/or manufacture of explosives.

7.2 Authorisations are primarily in the form of either licences or certificates, dependent on
the operation, and the licensing/authorising body can be local authorities, the police,
HSE or the Office for Nuclear Regulation. Which of the bodies is responsible for issuing
a licence/certificate depends on whether the activity is the manufacture or storage of
explosives and the proposed type and quantity of explosives.

7.3 Mosaic Laboratories Ltd wish to carry out the manufacture of explosive substances and
explosive articles at a premises on a trading estate in Ditton Priors (location map
provided at Appendix A), the quantity and type of which require their application for a
licence to be made to HSE. This application was duly made and HSE have carried out
their licence process, culminating in the issue of a draft licence and conditions. The
ER2014, Regulation 14 then requires local authority assent to the draft licence before it
Is issued.

7.4 The purpose of the local authority assent procedure is for the local authority to satisfy
itself that any local factors bearing on the safety of the operation of the site or the health
and safety of members of the public have been considered and taken into account by
HSE in setting the draft licence conditions.

7.5 Matters not relevant to the safety of the site and health and safety of members of the
public cannot be considered by the local authority in making the decision whether to
assent to the application.

7.6 The local authority assent procedure requires the applicant to provide to the local
authority a copy of the application and draft licence (Appendix B). Within 28 days of
doing this they must also place a notice in a newspaper (Appendix C) circulating locally
to the application site giving details of the application and inviting representations on

Page 2

| Contact: Jessica Moores 0345 6789026 2




Licensing and Safety Sub- Committee — Friday 23 May 2025 at 14:00 hours

matters affecting the health and safety of the public to be made to the local authority
within 28 days of the notice being published. The notice must also give an address
within the local authority area where the application and draft licence may be inspected.
The applicant must also take reasonable steps to provide the information in the public
notice to every person who resides or carries on a business within the public
consultation zone (Appendix D). The consultation zone is an area extending to twice
the proposed separation distance of the proposed site, the consultation zone for this
application can be found at Appendix E.

7.7 The applicant satisfactorily carried out the requirements of the assent procedure.

7.8 During the 28 day consultation period 18 representations were made against the
application for assent. As required by the ER2014 the representations were forwarded
to the applicant, who responded with further details and information. The applicant was
also present when the application and draft licence were made available for inspection
at Ditton Priors Village Hall.

7.9 None of the representations made have been withdrawn, a public hearing is therefore
required before determining whether to assent to the application. Shropshire Council’s
scheme of delegation requires applications for assent which have representations made
against them and not withdrawn to be determined by the Licensing and Safety Sub
Committee.

8. Representations received

8.1 The 18 representations received are from residents and business owners in the
vicinity of the application site.

8.2 Primarily the representations are concerned with:

e the proximity of the site to residential and business premises and schools

o the safety of transporting materials used and produced in the operation of the site to
and from it

e the nature and use of the products proposed to be manufactured on the site and
whether this poses a security safety risk

o the potential toxicity of the materials used on the site and the impact this could have
on local residents

8.3 The full representations are at Appendix F.
9. Options for Consideration

9.1 The Committee must determine the application in accordance with the ER2014,
Regulation 14.

9.2 Only factors bearing on the safety of the operation of the site or the health and safety of
members of the public may be taken into consideration when deciding whether to
assent to the application.

Contact: Jessica Moores 0345 6789026 ) 3




Licensing and Safety Sub- Committee — Friday 23 May 2025 at 14:00 hours

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does
not include items containing exempt or confidential information)

Explosives Regulations 2014 -
https://mww.legislation.gov. uk/uksi/2014/1638/conte nts

Health and Safety Executive guidance on the local authority assent procedure -
https://www.hse.gov.uk/explosives/licensing/local-authority-assent.htm

Local Member: ClIr G. Hollyhead

Appendices

Appendix A — Application site location map

Appendix B — Application to manufacture/store explosives and HSE draft licence conditions
Appendix C — Applicant’s newspaper notice

Appendix D — Applicant’s local notice

Appendix E — Assent application public consultation zone

Appendix F — Representations

Contact: Jessica Moores 0345 6789026 4



https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2014/1638/contents
https://www.hse.gov.uk/explosives/licensing/local-authority-assent.htm

G abed

Legend

County boundary

1:5,000

© Crown copyright 2025 OS AC0000808715

Ditton
Priors

© Crown copyright 2025 OS AC0000808715

Mosaic Laboratories Ltd - Location

Date: 09/05/2025

%¥ Shropshire

Council




This page is intentionally left blank



= 4 =

Health and Safet
HSE Executive

Health and Safety Executive
Health and Safety at Work etc Act 1974
Explosives Regulations 2014 (as amended)

Application to the Health and Safety Executive for a Licence to Manufacture
and/or Store Explosives

IMPORTANT: Before completing this form, please read the guidance notes on pages 9-12

¢ You should use this form if you want a licence to:
o manufacture and store explosives;
o manufacture and store Ammonium Nitrate Blasting Intermediate and other explosives
o store more than 2000 kg of explosives;
o store no more than 2000 kg of explosives where separation distances prescribed in Schedule 5 of the
Explosives Regulations 2014 (ER2014) (as amended)cannotbe met.

¢ If there is insufficient room to provide the information requested, please use the supplementary information
sheet at Annex A to this form.

e Please note that it is an offence under Section 33(1)(k)(ii) of the Health and Safety at Work etc Act 1974 to
provide false information. Incomplete or inaccurate information could result in a delay in the processing of
your application.

e Please complete this form using either black ink or type.

Your data will be held in accordance with HSE'’s privacy policy which is available on the HSE website. A printed copy
is available upon request.

Section 1 — The application is for: [tick the box that applies]
[ ] Outline application (see note 1) [X] Detailed application (see note 2)
How long do you (the applicant) want the licence to be granted for? (see note 3)

[] 1yr X] 5yr [ ] Indefinite [ ] Co-terminal with explosives certificate (if applicable)

Other Period | |

Section 2 — Applicant details: [if you are applying on behalf of a company or limited liability partnership (or, in Scotland only, a
partnership), please provide the company/limited liability partnership/partnership name]

Applicants Name Mosaic laboratories Ltd

Companies House (if applicable) | 15234739

Date and place of birth
[where applicant is an individual]

NI Number
[where applicant is an individual]

Address [including postcode] If the applicant is a company, this should be the registered office address. Please also provide the
correspondence address, if different

53 High Street, Cleobury Mortimer, Kidderminster, England, DY14 8DQ

LP41 (11/19) Page 7




Daytime telephone number 07946 387576

Mobile number 07946 387576

Email graeme.kirkpatrick@mosaic-labs.uk

Please provide the names, addresses and dates of birth of the directors of your company (if applicable)

Graeme Kirkpatrick

c/o 53 High Street
Cleobury Mortimer
Kidderminster
Shropshire

DY14 8DQ

Please tick any box or boxes that apply

1. Have you (the applicant) had a previous licence or registration’ refused or revoked? |:| Yes g
(see note 5)

2. Have you (the applicant) been convicted of any offence under health and safety |:| Yes |X|
legislation (see note 5)

3. Have you (the applicant) been convicted of any other offences relating to the storage,

sale, supply, importation or possession of fireworks and/or any other explosives? |:| Yes |X|
(see note 5)

4. Have you (the applicant) been convicted of any offence under any other legislation
including offences against the person, dishonesty offences and offences relating to |:| Yes &
the supply of controlled drugs? (see note 5)

5. Are you (the applicant) now, or have you ever been, disqualified from acting as a |:| Yes &
director?
6. Have any of the persons in significant control of the planned activities been |:| Yes |X|

disqualified from being a director?

If you have answered ‘Yes’ to any of questions 1 — 6 above, please give date(s) and detalils, including the licensing
authority and court

' See Regulation 11 of the Manufacture and Storage of Explosives @agt@n@w& S12005/1082




Section 3

Full address (including postcode) of the proposed explosives site

STATION ROAD, DITTON PRIORS, BRIDGNORTH, SHROPSHIRE WV16 6SS

Do you (the applicant) own the land on which the site will be located? |:| Yes & No

If ‘No’, please describe the arrangements in place that will allow you access to the site, including period and date of
any lease or rental agreement. (see note 3)

Heads of Terms Agreement letter (attached) which specifies the following:

- Initial lease period (5 years) with option to extend.

- Extent of site perimeter (leased site)

- Further area of owned land beyond perimeter emcomapssing Class D distance over which the lessee (Mosaic) has control.
-Agreement that owner will not develop or sub-let any land within the Cass D distance whilst the explosive licence is in place.

Is there an existing licence, granted by a licensing authority (other than HSE), for the
proposed site or any part of it? [] Yes X No

If ‘Yes’, please provide details of the licence and licensing authority.

Licence Number Date of Expiry

Licensing Authority

Are there any relevant applications under Town and Country Planning legislation
affecting the proposed site? ] Yes [X No

If ‘Yes’, please provide details

Page 9



Pag(g1 10




Section 4

Please give a brief description of why you want a licence, what activities you want to undertake and any other uses
that you want to put the site to. If you areintending to also manufacture and/or store Ammonium Nitrate Blasting
Intermediate (ANBI) please include in your description the approach to separation distances you want to be
applied if the guidance at Appendix 2 to the Manufacture and Storage of ANBI sub-sector guidance is not to be
followed.

You should also either:

a. Include in your description, an analysis of the separation distance to each class of protected place from each
place covered by the licence where explosives are expected to be present, and a statement of which approach
or approaches to setting separation distances you wish HSE to consider applying;

b. complete Section 5.2 to 5.5 below; or

c. provide the same information to that requested in Section 5.2 to 5.5 in a different format, eg by providing a
draft licence that is supported by a separation distance analysis that includes the same information required by
Sections 5.2 to 5.5.

If the information required in table 5.3 Section 4 and Section 5 is not provided or is provided in a way that is not
clear and straightforward to understand, then your application might take longer to assess and progress and might
result in the application being returned to you for further work.

Mosaic wish to carry out manufacture of explosive substances (classical and novel HMX/RDX based castable PBX's, novel and
conventional propellants) and explosive articles including but not limited to:

Shaped charge warheads
Research Rocket Motors
Pressed pellets

Section 5.2-5.5 has been completed, together with a draft licence, but in summary our application includes:

Seven (existing) brick built mounded buildings, two proprietary metal built mounded magazine (not yet exisitng), a burning
hearth area, 4 metal framed mounded buildings (not exisitng, but to obviate the need for a variation when the business
expands). The activities to be carried out include:

Control Rooms

Explosive laboratory (<100g HT1 permitted)
Explosive Mixing and Filling

Explisve Article Machining

Explosive Article Curing

Explosive Article Pressing

Explosve Article assembly and pack

Explosive substance and explosive article storage

Page 11




Section 5

5.1 What explosives do you intend to manufacture, use in manufacture, and/or store?

If any of these explosives would require you to hold an explosives certificate, please enclose a copy of your explosives
certificate with your application or identify below what steps you have taken to be issued with one.

Propellant and Polymer bonded explosives castable and pressable containing:

RDX, HMX, TATB Nitrocellulose, NTO, FOX, DINGU, Glycidlyl Azide Polymer, Novel oxidisers and explosive fillers.

| (Graeme Kirkpatrick) have had a long conversation with the West Mercia ELO concerning the granting of the Acquire and Keep
and the requirement for physcal premises to inpsect. His advice was that based on my background and experience and the
experience of others within the company, there would be no issue in granting an explosives certificate, but to progress the site
manaufacture and storage application first, or in tandem to provent nugatory work by West Mercia Firearms and Explosives
licensing department to process an Acquire and Keep for which there is no effective premises.

Therefore | have an application for an Explosives Acquire and Keep certificate withWest Mercia concurrent with this application.

Pag% 12




Ayaoe
SJ0IUSA 1S3} DNiSI|[e] / SI0}0W Je34001 JO Buliy dnels 4 anisojdxe JaUi0 1g
Aynoe
Buiuing Aq senIsojdxe yum pajeulwejuod slsem pue ajsem SAIsojdxe Jo [esodsiq b aAIsoldxe JaylO0 ‘e
8|npayos aAIsojdxe ay} uo Buueadde seouelsqns aAISOjdXe [euonuUSAUOD |[e pue (‘sebieyd paulyoew ‘s}ojjed) SofoIHe aAIsojdxs jo abelols V| senisojdxg jo sbeioig 4
8|Npayds aAIsojdxe ay} uo Buueadde seoueisgns aAIsojdxe ||e pue (SIoyeuciap ‘sesn) ‘siojow }oxo0l ‘sabieyd Jseo ‘s}g||od) so|olle aAIsojdxe jo abelo)s k| senisoidx3 jo sbeloig v
suopesado Buuiyoew pue Buissaid 8jowal 10 WOOJ [03U0D asn ansojdxa SUON [ARS|
saAIsojdxa Jo Bujuiyoe|y ssjoIUe aAISo|dXa JO aInjoeNUB 3 108 _Nﬂwo\,mwm___wx_\m 0Ly
Xdd "seAIsojdxa jo Buissaid 211e}sos| 'ssjolue SAISO|dXa JO aInjoenNue 3 109 MﬂMw%MM 64
. . Ainioe
Xgd ‘XA 'XINH SaAIsojdxa jo uonoadsul 1 AN z onsoldxe ‘_.mSO oy
. ; Ajnioe
Xgd XAy ‘XINH ‘saAisojdxa jo Builig usnQ L onsolde w.mfﬂo oy
. ‘ . ‘ . soAIsO|dx3
sjuejedoud [9AON °SJOJ0W 19300y JO Alquisssy ‘saznj ‘sebieyd padeys ‘Xgd "spPesuiem Jo Alquassy — Sajolile aAIsojdxs Jo ainjoejnuely 1 10 SINOBJNUEN 24
‘ ‘ . Ainoe
s)9l|od ‘spesyiepn “Hodsuel) / 96elo)s 1oy saoIue aAIsojdxe Jo Bunoed [ oAISOIdX8 510 oy
. . . . ‘soAIso|dx3 90)
sjuejiedoud [9AON “sJojow 93001 Jo Alquiassy ‘sazn) ‘sebieyd padeys Xgd ‘spesysem Jo Alquiessy — SOl aAISojdXT Jo ainyoejnuep 1 10 SINOBJNUEN — 9
sjue|iedoud ‘Xgd "sofoIHe aaIsojdxs Jo Bung — ss|dIuY SAIso|dx3 JO ainjoeinuey b 10 Ewmw_m”m_m_“\m_,_ n%d sy
. Ainioe a
8|NPayos ay} uo saAlsojdxa ||y “Bunssy} Joy saaisojdxs jo Buldwes 2 onsoidxe 1500 | QL vy
‘ . f . Aingoe
SaAIsojdxa pue sIasIpIxo [aaou ‘siepmod Buipinow Xgd ‘XINH ‘XA “seAisojdxa jo Buikip usnQ € aAISO|dX® Jayl0 vd
sjuejadoud ‘Xgd sanisojdxa Bujuiyoew — sajore anisojdx3 Jo ainjoenuep 1 0 m__w)mwwm_%w_\m,__ vy
XINH ‘XQ¥ "saAIsojdxa Jo Buljjiw — seduejsgns aAisojdx3 Jo aunjoejnuely S jo m_%wmmmmx_m_ ed
8|NpPayds ay} uo sanlsodxa ||y "Bunsay Joj sanisojdxs jo Buidwes 4 ansoldx %w_mmw% ey
. . soAIsO|dx3
sjue||edolid pue Xgdd "aJnjoenuew aApippe Jo Buissaid ‘Bupised Aq sejoile aaIsojdxs Jo ainjoenueln [ 10 aInpEINUEN (%<
. saAIso|dx3
sjue|jedoid pue Xdd ‘syue|jedoid pue sanisojdx3 jo Buixipy — Seouesgns aAIsojdxa Jo ainjoejnuel 4 10 aInpEINUEN €
(VYN3N) sJesionseld ‘sanIsojdxa [8A0U ‘SISSIPIXO [9A0U ‘(dWVD) SJepulg SAISojdxT "SaAISOIdXa JO SISBYIUAS — seoue)sgns aAISojdxe JO ainjoenuely b 10 whw_ww__mwm_%w_\m_,_ €y
aquosap) Ajanoe
(11H Bool>) Aojesoqe Buise] senisojdx] L ( w.\,_mo_wwammnuo 2y
‘191101~ D 1Y "dwo) "aI0)s [ediwayd uau| -g Ly dwo) ‘wooy ssepy/bunes -1y "dwod “yy pue ey sbuipjing ul Buiuiyoew pue Buissaid ‘Buixiw sjowal 8y} Joj WOooY [0U0D-| Y Juswnedwo) ¥ asn wa%%%ﬂNﬂ (0-¥)1Y
8I0)S pue SpJemu] Spoos) pau| ‘doys sujyoew jusuodwod Jau| 4 osn aAIsojdxe-UON oy
Jsquinu JequinN
(SjuswWwo) | asn/ANARdY asn/Aunnoy | Buipling

("v Xauuy uo snupuoo aseaid ‘puey Aq wioj siy; bups|dwos aie noA j| "paiinbai se saul Jasul asesld ‘WooJ Jusiolynsul i 818y §f)
‘(48yjo, Jepun sjiejap epnjoul eseald ‘eyis sy} Je aignd ayj 0} 8jes 104 WdY} J8Lo 0 pudjUI NOA pue SoIUYI8J0IAd 8pnjoul SBAISOJAX8 8y} J/) "UONO8S SJUSLULLIOD BU} Ul ‘SAJOAUI [[IM 8Sn/ANANDE 8y} Jeym Jo uonduosep Jjaliq e apnjoul ases|d
‘Buip|ing yoea ui asn/AjAOE yoes 1oy aul| sjeledas e asn pjnoys NoA ‘mojaq suondo ayy Buisn 1o} Buipling 8y} asn o} jJuem noA jeym 1si| esesid ‘a)is uo Buipjing yoes 104 '




"/ 8jou Jo sjuslalinbal al) yjim aouBPIOO. Ul ULLINJOD SJUBWILIOD By} Ul pajie}sp aq pjnoys paidnoooun ale Jey; sbuipjing Aue pue asn Jo Jno uaye)
aq 0} aie jey) saoe|d pajosjold “uayeuapun buiag si AjAioe ay) usym paidnooo sio asn ul si jey; aoeid yoes Jo aoeld pajosjod jsaleau ay) 0} 9SOy} 8q PINOYS SaoUBJSIP asay) uayj (soeld axe) saliAloe aaisojdxa uaym paidnaooun sbulpling Buines] Buipnjoul) asn Jo jno saoeid pajoajoid axe) o} ajqe ale pue ueid nok jj ,

. . . . Ajnoe

69| 8el| 86| 2L Zh| oo | 69E| L B%s°0 B%s°0 B%g°0 VN VN B4s°0 (4 anisodxe JaUI0 Lg
Auanoe

69| 8€h| 86| 2L k| oo, | 69E| ) 0] B30k B0l 0] 6oL B30k 3 oAISOIdX® JBUIO %:|

zL L02| €98| 8¥Z| ooSi<| VWP | €LL 630005 630005 630005 63008 63008 630002 L | sanisojdx3 jo sbeioyg [AY
sanIsojdxa

20V | 6ST| LLb| LBL| 9FL| oo | VLS| ¥HL 63005 63006 Bx005 B3005 63001 63005 L 10 BIMPEINUEN 8y
sanisojdxa

88| 06Z| SiZ| L06| 9vL| .o | 689 €SI 63005 63006 Bx005 B3005 63001 By0G1 L 10 BIMREINUEN JAS|
Aynnoe

€| 88| 8lz| .88| 0ZZ| .. | 829 89l 63005 6005 B%005 Byoge 630G 63005 > anIsoldXa JBUI0 od
sanIsojdxa

€| 88L| 8lz| .88 0ZZ| o | 829 89l 605 B0 6%0g 6305 6305 B0 (4 10 SINOEINUEN oY
sanIsojdxg

€| 88| 8| /88| 0ZT| 0. | 829 89l 63005 B%005 6%005 6%005 605 B%005 b 10 aInEINUEN oY

senisoldx3 | <

| svl| €Lb| 28| 88| oo | L8G| 90T Broge By0Ge ByoGe Byoge Bx0G By0Ge L J0 ainpenuen | eS|
Ayanoe

Zv| Lb| L€V 028 09k | oo | MOS| LLL B0 B%05 605 B%05 605 B%0g > SAISOIdX® JOUIO n%q vy

Ayanoe | (O

Zv| bbb| LEL| 028 09L| oo | LOS| LLL B%051 B05 1 Bog1 VN VN Bd0s 1 [ ansodxe 3210 | () vy
sanIsojdxg

| bbb LEL| 028 09L| oo | bOS| LLL Bx001 63001 Bx001 Bx0g By0g By001 L 10 BINPEINUEN i2°)
Aynoe

v LLL 06| OLL| ETH| gocio| MOP| SEL By0g 6305 By06 Bx0g By0G 6305 g SAISOldXa 18410 €Y
Auanoe

v Ll 06| OLL| €T| goci<| MOP| SEL By0g 6305 6306 Bx0g BY0G 6305 14 SnISOIdXa JBUI0 fotS|
saAIsojdxg

v LLL 06| OLL| EZH| gocio| MOP| SEL B0g 6305 Bx0g Bxog Bx0g 6305 € 10 BIMREINUEN fotS|
sanIsojdxg

B 6 6 6

v | LLL 06| OLL| €TH| gocio| MOP| SEL MOS MOS MOS VIN VIN MOS z 10 BINEINUEN fo2S|
sanIsojdxg

€| Llb| 06| OL| €Zb| oo | P SEL Byol 6oL 6oL VN VN B0l b 10 SINOBINUEN ey
(equosap) Apanoe

ev| 9sL| Ww| o0zZL| €8| 00Sk<| otv| 88 By1 21" b1 b1 B31 Bool > L anIsodx® JAUI0 2y

(Jaquinu NN sanisojdxa sanisoldxa
1o uopduosap sanisojdxs sanIsojdxa way/63,°0> way/by. 0< sanisojdxa
H [5) 4 3 a q Vv | Aq) sanisoldx3 | ¢ adA) plezeH | ¢ adA)] piezeH | z adA) plezeH | z adA| piezeH | | adA] plezeH Jaquinu JaquinN
syuswwo) | sse[n | sseln | sseln | sse|p| sseln| ossed | ssen| sseln FETN 6] Jo Ajyuenp J0 Ajpuenpd Jo Auend j0 Ajpuenp Jo Ajyuenp asn/Aunnoy asn/AinY | Buipiing

/SSB|D ydea Jo} sade|d peyosjoid }s8so|)

‘(8 9.9 sajou 99s) Bu

‘Aiesseoau s/
S8joI)e pUB SOUBISGNS [[e- SaAISOjdXa JO 8EI0JS ‘90140 a)IS - aSN SBAISOJdXa-UON ‘SajqeLlLe) Jo dB.I0JS YiNg — 8SN SAAISOJdXa-UOJ ‘SI0Jeu0jap JO 2IMOBNUBI — SSAISOJAXS JO aimoBiNUBYY ‘SYIoMaJY Jo Buisn- — saAIsojdxT jo ainjoejnueyy Ba sanisojdxa Jo uonduosap ‘asn Jo Ajialoe jo uoiduosap ‘asn/Aunioe
:Jeuwsioj 8y} Mojjoj pjnoys SiyL "asn Jo AjIAloe ayj Jo uonduasap auljno ue pjaly JusWwwod ay} ul apnjoul pinoys noA Ainp jey; abieyosip o3 ISH 404 4apio uj -aoe(d jey; Joj pasodoid abeiojs 4o aInjoeinueW 8y} o) S|qejins ale djis e uym saoe(d ayj Jou JO JaYaYM JSPISU0D 0] 1 L0Z&T JO 0Z uonenbay Aq paiinbal s1 ISH ,

(¥ xauuy uo snupuoo ases|d ‘puey Aq wuoy sy buna|dwoo ase noA jj ‘paiinbal sesaujuasul ases|d ‘WooJ Jusiolynsul s aidyj ji)

q yoes ui asn/AJAIOE yoes Joy aul| sjesedas e asn pInoys NOA "Ssejo yoes Joy saoejd pajosjo.d 1s8sojo ay) pue asn/AuAioe yoes 1oy aunbal nok saaisojdxs Jo Ayjuenb ayy isi €°G

A 8jIs e JI Bulpioap Ba suonesldde Buissaiboid uj [njasn sujewal UoeWIoU] Iy} JaAemoy AlqIXa)) 810w payeip 8q 0] 82udd)| B MOjje UBD jey} S|o4jUu0D [euolIpPe 0} Joalqns aie sajis HYWOD 4813 1addn “ainpayos sanisojdxa ayj uo buueadde




‘Se0UejSIp Jo uonejodiaul Jo uolejodelixa Joj paljdde 8q o7 Juem noA poyjew sy pue sauaiajal syl 1o uoiesysnf anoA sjeudoidde
alaym Buipnjoul Juswiwoo juensjal e ppe eses|d uayj uoieoyisnf sjeudosdde ue uo paseq uoyaiosip Ajdde o ISH jsenbai io asn jo jno seoeld exe}Jsyjie pue G 8jnpayds ul sdiysuolelas sauejsip Ajiuenb ayj 8sn Jo 1L0ZHTF 0} G 8|NPaYS woly sdiysuolejal souejsip Auuenb sjejodisjul io sjejodesixse 03 ysim noA Jj,

W] 5aAF-BUIp]ING/UoeIedas, BUISUSDI/SoAISO[dxa MM 0D 88 AMMA;/ORY je punoj 8q ues adA} uoionsuoo Jioys pue sbuip|ing Joj suoydiuosep oy

¥102¥y3 0} G 3NPaYds

ainpnis

Inq B jou - J_Byi0

19

71023 0} g 3INpayds

papunow
(Pasn Jou xauue JoJeuo}sp
payoeje Jo) Xauue Jojeuoiep
payoeye Inoypm ‘a1ois }Ying-|9s)s

44

¥102y3 0} G 3NPayds

|eLsjew
3|ge)NS Jay}o JO YUEes Jo punowl
e Aq papunouns ‘xauue Jojeuoiep
INOYNM JO YIM ‘8103 }|INg-[99)S

v

710243 0} g 3INpayds

B|qBIBUINA UOU - JBUYIO

¥102y3 0} G 3NPayds

papunow ‘Bunaays ybiamyby

10 Ajaunus sjiem pue Bunsays
uBramyb| 4o joou Buirey Buipjing
adAj-esnoysiem pawel-|991s

oLy

¥10cd3 0} g SInpayos

papunow ‘Bunasys ybiamyby

Jo Aj2unus s|lem pue Bupsays
WBlamyybi| Jo Joou Buiney Buiping
adA)-asnoys.iem pawel-|981s

6d

710243 0} g 3INpayds

papunow ‘Bunaays ybiamydy

10 Ajaunus sjlem pue Bunsays
Bramyyb Jo yoou Buiney Buipiing
adA)-asnoysiem pawel-|9sis

Page 15

¥10cy3 0} G 3NPayds

|eusiew a|ge}ins Jayjo Jo Yues Jo
punow e Aq papuno.ins }JINg-youg

pAS|

710243 0} g 3INpPayds

|elsjew a|geHNS JaY1o JO YLES JO
punow e Ag papunoins JINg-yoLg

od

10243 0 G 9INPaYoS

|elsjew a|geNNS Jayjo Jo YLES JO
punow e Aq papuno.ns JINg-youg

Sd

¥102y3 0} G 3NPayds

|elsjew S|geNNS JaY10 JO YLES JO
punow e Aq pepuno.ins JiINg-youg

o

710243 0} g 3INpayds

|elsjew a|geNns Jayjo Jo YUes Jo
punow e Aq papuno.ins JINg-youg

€d

710243 0} G 8INpayos

[eljewW S|QBYUNS JaY10 JO YUEes Jo
punow e Aq pepunolins }JiINg-youg

cd

710243 0} g 3INpaydss

|elsjew a|gens Jayjo Jo YUes Jo
punow e Ag papuno.ins JINg-youg

(Ov)1d

SJUSLIWIOD

yuoneayusne
aoue)sip uonjesedas

¢Buipling jo uonduosaq

(¥ xeuuy uo enupuoo eses|d ‘puey Aq Lo} siyj Bulyajduiod aie noA 4| “paiinbes se saulj yesul aseald ‘Wool Jusloynsul si 818y} Jj) (6 8jou 8a3) ¢MIoMmaWel) 9oue)lsIp uoleledss sjeudoidde ue Bunesnsuowsp 4oy Buisn pusiul NoA op yoeoudde Jeypp v°G




oL

"SJeHIU-WNTUO WIWIE-2beI0}S-aINJoBJUBU-F [ 0Z10/SoAISO[aXa/ i A0D 88 MM;J:aRY aouepinb J0joas qns ajelipawiaju] Buljselq ajesiN wniuowwly jo abeio}S pue ainjoenuel 89S .,

‘wiayl ue asooy9

‘weyl ue 8sooy)

‘wayl ue asooy)

‘weyl ue 8sooy)

‘wayl ue asooy)

‘weyl ue 8s00y)

SjellIN
wnjuowwy
Buluieyuoo
sal0]s

0} aouejsiq

IpIinq
Buunjoejnuew
Jo 210}S

|GNV 1saJeau
0) aouejsiq

7 fobae) o)
aoe|d isasofo
aoue)sIg

£ Kobajen oy
2oe|d J1s9s0[0
aoue)sIg

¢ Mobaje) 0y
2oe|d }sas0[o
aoueysig

«1 Aobae) o)
aoe|d }s950[0
aoue)sig

Spoo9
snoJabueq

FEIN)
10 Auenp

spoo9) shosabueq Jayjo jo adA

adA] uononnsuo) Buipjing

1GNY
o Ayuenp

Jaquinu
asn/Aunioy

asn/ANnY

ge 16

wnN
pIing

Pa

‘Buipjing yoes Ui asn/ANAIOE yoes 1oj aul| ajesedas B 8sn pjnoys oA “asn/ANAoe yoes Joy alinbal noA saaisojdxa jo Ayuenb sy 1si ases)d ‘(JgNV)alelpawuaiul Bulse|g SjeaN WNIUOWWY SI0)S JO/ PUB SINJOBNUBLW O} pusjul OS|e NoK §| 9°G

sirereda

I9poiN

(v Xauuy uo enujuoo ases|d ‘puey Aq o) siy} buiajduiod ale noA jj “paiinbai se seulj uesu; esea|d ‘woo Jusioynsul si asey 4) “uonedljdde unoA o} spodas asoyy puadde pue assy
spodau pajiejap Aue aoualaal UBD NOA BJON ‘[opow ey} Jo Juswalinbal ay} sj@aw uonesiidde JnoA Aym jo uonduosap e Buipnioul ‘mojaq ajqe)} ayj ul ‘Buisn puajul NOA [opow au} Jo s|ielap apiroid asesid Japow Asejalidold Jayjoue, Buisn pusjul nok §| "g'g




Section 6 — to be completed by the applicant

Signature of applicant

Signed Scanned signature at Annex A

Name (in capitals) GRAEME KIRKPATRICK

Position / Job Title Director

The completed application form, together with the following documents in support of the application, should be sent to:

CEMHD7EXxplosives Inspectorate
Redgrave Court

Merton Road

Bootle

L20 7HS

Please tick the boxes below to confirm the following have been submitted.

|X| Draft Licence (if applicable) (see note 10)
X Site plans (see note 11
|:| Application fee (if applicable) (see note 12)

Explosives certificate (if applicable)

FOR HSE USE ONLY

Application form completed
Draft Licence enclosed
Site Plans enclosed

Application fee enclosed (if applicable)

Ooddon

Explosives certificate (if applicable)

Page 17

11




Guidance notes on completing this form

General Information

IMPORTANT: It is your responsibility to ensure you are aware of, and comply with, the Explosives Regulations 2014
(as amended).

HSE has the power to revoke a licence if it believes the site is no longer suitable, the licensee is no longer a suitable
person and/or to change any quantities and types of explosives permitted, or where separation distances can no
longer be met. It may also consider enforcement action (including prosecution) if you are not manufacturing and/or
storing explosives safely or not complying with your licence conditions.

The information contained in this form may be stored. The information may, where appropriate, be shared with other
relevant bodies such as other local licensing authorities or the Police, for example, for the purposes of checks
undertaken with respect to Regulation 20 of ER2014 (as amended). You have the right to request a copy of any
personal information and to have any inaccuracies corrected.

If there is insufficient room to provide the information requested, please use the supplementary information sheet at
Annex A.

Insurance

Most employers are required by law to insure against liability for injury or disease to their employees arising out of
their employment. The Employers’ Liability (Compulsory Insurance) Act 1969 ensures that you have at least a
minimum level of insurance cover against any such claims. For more information visit
http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/hse40.pdf.

Public liability insurance is not required by health and safety law. However, if you are manufacturing or storing
explosives (including fireworks) you may wish to take out public liability insurance. Many industry trade associations
and professional bodies require this as a condition of membership. Professional display operators using category F4
fireworks, T2 theatrical pyrotechnics or P2 pyrotechnic articles are required by product safety law to have public
liability insurance in place covering their use.

You should only use this form if you want a new licence to:

manufacture explosives;

manufacture Ammonium Nitrate Blasting Intermediate (ANBI) and other explosives

store more than 2000kg of explosives;

store Ammonium Nitrate Blasting Intermediate (ANBI) and other explosives

store no more than 2000kg of explosives where separation distances in Regulation 27 and Schedule 5 of the
Explosives Regulations 2014 (ER2014) (as amended)cannot be met.

Do not use this form if you are applying for:

e A variation to an existing licence granted by HSE. Applications for these types of licences should be
submitted on form LP42.This form should also be used if you wish to vary an existing licence to manufacture
and/or store ANBI and other explosives

e Alicence to manufacture and/or store Ammonium Nitrate Blasting Intermediate (ANBI)only. Applications for
these types of licences should be submitted on form LP46.

e A variation to an existing licence granted by HSE to manufacture and/or store Ammonium Nitrate Blasting
Intermediate (ANBI)only. Application for these types of licences should be submitted on form LP47.

e A Licence to manufacture explosives by means of On-site Mixing. These types of licences should be
submitted on LP48.

e Alicence to store no more than 2000kg at a mine or in a harbour area where separation distances can be
met. Applications for these types of licences should be submitted on form ER2 or ER1, depending on the
explosives to be stored.

e Alicence granted under the Dangerous Goods in Harbour Areas Regulations 2016 (DGHAR). Application for
these types of licences should be submitted on form LP88. Information on explosives licensing in Ports can
be found at http://www.hse.gov.uk/explosives/licensing/licensing-explosives-in-ports.htm.

Page 18

12




Type of application

1. If you are submitting an ‘outline’ application you do not need to complete sections 5.2 — 5.5 of this form,
however completing them may help HSE to progress your application more quickly. Before work starts on an ‘outline’
application HSE will consider whether or not the application can be progressed as presented. In doing this, they will
take account of the availability of HSE resource in addition to the explosives technical matters that the application
might present.

Where HSE agrees that an ‘outline’ application can be progressed, HSE will help you develop the outline application
into a detailed ‘draft’ as part of the licensing process. HSE will normally agree to progress an outline application when
the application is likely to require a complex technical or structural justification, the application of a separation
distance model other than that appearing in Schedule 5 to ER2014 or will involve the development of a strategic
national capability. HSE will expect you to have retained (and identified on your application form) competent advice
before you consider following this approach. If it is not available in-house, competent advice on the drafting of
licences can be obtained via a range of industry and professional bodies. The costs to HSE of the time that its
inspectors spend helping you to develop your outline application into a detailed ‘draft’ will be recovered at the hourly
rate for licensing.

HSE will help you to develop your detailed ‘draft’ so that you can identify whether or not your outline application is
viable. They will do this by providing regulatory advice and challenge that will complement that of your internal
licensing lead(s) or external consultant(s). HSE will not expect to apply its published timescales for the delivery of a
licence until the detailed ‘draft’ has been completed.

2. If you are submitting a ‘detailed’ application, this would usually include the submission of a draft licence(see note
10), or detailed justification from which a draft licence can be produced.Where your justification relies on or is
supported by technical, engineering or other reports copies of those reports should be provided, preferably in an
electronic format.

Period of validity

3. Prior to 31st October 2019, HSE will normally have granted licences (other than fixed rule or site mixing
licences) for an indefinite period of time After 31st October 2019, HSE will normally grant a licence for an indefinite
period of time when the applicant owns the property where the explosives site will be located, or where the applicant
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the land owner. Where the applicant does not own the land on which the explosives
site will be located, HSE will normally grant the licence for the period of any lease or rental agreement for the land on
which the site will be located. Where any of the explosives that will be stored would require the applicant to have an
explosives certificate, HSE may grant the licence to be co-terminal with any such explosives certificate. However,
ultimately it is for HSE to determine the length of period that any licence will be granted.

Granting licences without time limit is designed to minimise the burdens on both dutyholders and HSE from
processing applications for renewals, but there are aspects of the approach that can present practical difficulties to
both land owners, HSE and to the wider land use planning systems.

These can include for example:

o disputed access to the facility or use of the licence when a site is subject to a lease or a rental agreement;
e challenges with respect to ownerless property which can by law pass to the Crown; and
e ‘blocking’ planning and development around the site.

Disputed access to facilities or the use of the licence tends to occur when a tenant’s lease runs out, but they remain
the licensee for the site. Essentially the tenant refuses to transfer the licence to either the site’s owner or to the new
tenant because they see the licence as having monetary value and want to be compensated. This acts as an
obstacle to the site’s owner using the facility and in extreme cases can result in explosives being stored in a place to
which the licensee no longer has lawful access.

Assent
4. Applications for a new licence to manufacture and store explosives, and new applications for a licence to store

more than 2000kg of explosives will require local authority assent before the licence is granted. Information on the
assent procedure can be found at http://www.hse.gov.uk/explosives/licensing/local-authority-assent.htm

Y,
(o)




Convictions

5. Please note: Any previous convictions you may have may be subject to the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974
and you do not have to include convictions that are ‘spent’ on this application form. The Rehabilitation of Offenders
Act does not apply to corporate bodies or companies. Where the application relates to a corporate body or company,
convictions of all directors should be listed. Where the application relates in Scotland to a partnership, convictions of
all partners should be listed. Information on how Licensing Authorities will consider the relevance of previous
convictions, or refusals of licences or registrations, to an application for a licence can be found at
www.hse.gov.uk/explosives/index.htm.

Hazard type and quantity

6. HSE will need to know the description, hazard type and quantity of the explosives you wish to manufacture, use in
manufacture and/or store to determine whether your site or the places within it are suitable. The quantity you will be
allowed to manufacture and/or store will depend on the properties of the explosives, and their hazard type. Guidance
on assessing hazard types can be found in paragraphs 31-35 of the Explosives Regulations 2014 — Guidance on
Regulations — Safety provisions (L150), http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/priced/[150.pdf (ISBN 9780717665518), and in
relevant sub-sector guidance. Your supplier may also be able to help you if you are uncertain about the hazard types
of the explosives you wish to store.

7. When completing table 5.3 for a building or other place where explosives are present, HSE recommends that you
include one activity based on an application of ER2014 Schedule 5 distances that refers to each nearest protected
place of each class. This will maximise the flexibility of the licence. If you plan to increase the quantity of explosives
that can be present at a place by taking other buildings or protected places out of use or by preventing their
occupation, please discount those protected places for the purposes of determining the closest protected place of
each class and list each building or place that is to be taken out of use or unoccupied in the comments section
following the format — protected places and/or buildings is to be taken out of use/unoccupied; building number or
place identifier; class of protected place; distance from building or place where the explosives will be present (m) eg
‘Protected places are to be taken out of use and remain unoccupied during this activity. Building 123 is to be
unoccupied during this activity. It is a Class D building. It is 45m from the building where the explosives will be
present. No explosives or people will be present in Building 234 during this activity. It is a Class G building and is
15m from the building where the explosives are present. No explosives or people will be present in Building 345
during this activity. It is a building that is used as a building of Class F, G & H. It is 22m from the building where the
explosives will be present’.

8. The ‘quantity’ refers to the ‘net mass’ of the explosives. This means the weight of the explosive contained within
an article ie less packaging, casings, etc. This is often stated as the NEQ.

Separation Distances
9. Please see Regulation 27 and Schedule 5 of the Explosives Regulation 2014, for the definitions of protected

places that HSE will expect to apply. Further guidance is available at
http://www.hse.gov.uk/explosives/licensing/separation/index.htm

Draft Licence
10. You can submit a draft licence with your application (see note 2). A draft licence comprises:

(i) Explosives schedule - lists all the explosives which can be present at the site;

(ii) Building schedule — identifies each building, its use, construction, and the nature and maximum quantities of
explosives or where appropriate other dangerous material present; and

(iii) Site plans (see note 10)

Submitting a ‘draft’ licence with your application will help HSE to understand how you intend to undertake and
manage your explosives operations. This might significantly reduce the time it takes to progress your application and
allow HSE to provide you with appropriate advice on how best to structure your licence. It is not compulsory to submit
a ‘draft’ licence.

If you do submit a draft licence it will need to be supported by sufficient information to allow HSE to properly assess

the application. This should be done by completing all this form or by providing the same information required by the
form in an alternative format.

Page 20

14




Site Plans
11.  2working copy scaled plans should accompany both outline and detailed applications.

(i) A plan to a scale in the range of 1:1250 to 1:2500 showing the location of the site/proposed site in relation to
its surroundings (ie nhamed or numbered roads, hamlets, villages or geographical features) for at least 1km in
all directions.

(i) A plan showing the site layout, at a recognised scale’ that allows the locations of and distances between
buildings and facilities on site to be monitored and checked.

Once the final layout of the plans that will be appended to the licence have been agreed you will be expected to
provide three copies of each.Plans provided electronically should print to scale on A3 paper. Plans requiring printing
to a larger size should be provided in hard copy.

Please note: It is important that the whole area under the control of the applicant is clearly marked.
Fees

12. An initial application fee is charged. Payment of the initial application fee can either be by cheque which is to be
submitted with the application, or HSE can raise an invoice following receipt of the application.

HSE's experience is that the final content of the licence will often be different to that which was initially applied for.
These changes can arise because of:

e Changes to applicants’ requirements,
e Requirement for a draft licence to be lawful
e Addition of conditions to ensure that residual risks remain tolerable

HSE will recover its costs for work undertaken by its Inspectors in progressing your application or in helping you
develop your licence application into a lawful draft licence at the relevant hourly rate, as set down in the current
Health and Safety (Fees) Reqgulations.Invoices for work done on the licence will be raised on a quarterly basis, with
the final invoice being raised prior to the grant of the licence. HSE will not normally grant a licence until any
outstanding fees have been paid.

Please contact HSE at explosives.licensing@hse.gov.uk if you have any questions about completing this form or
about your application.

'Recognised scales are generally taken to include 1:10, 1:20, 1:50, 1:100, 1:200, 1:500, 1:1000, 1:1250 and 1:2500. Plans with non-standard
scales will not normally be acceptable. This is because they introduce significant potential for human error in ensuring the appropriate separation
distances are met. Distance checking non-standard plans also takes longer than plans to a recognised standard when distance checking, meaning
increased time and costs in the processing of the licence application. HSE’s experience is that most sites can be clearly represented, and on-site
separation distances readily checked on plans in the range 1:100 to 1:1250 with the site’s boundaries at or about the margins of an A3 to A1 sized
sheet. HSE needs to be able to accurately measure to 1m on the plan.

Page 21

15




Annex A

Supplementary Information Sheet (To be completed by the applicant, if required)

Page 22

16



EE Health and Safety

HSE Executive

Reference X1/4111/2249/1

The following are the conditions annexed to the Licence number XI/4111/2249/1

1. The site is defined as being the whole area bounded by the red lines
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA and BBBBBB on Plan A annexed to these conditions.

2. Only those explosives described in the annexed Explosives Schedule may be
manufactured, used in manufacture or stored on the site. The descriptions, hazard type, if
any, and maximum amount of explosives, to be allowed in each store, in a building or at a
place are those specified in the Building Schedule annexed to these conditions.

3. All the buildings and facilities, which includes engineering structures other than the
buildings (such as bridges) and plant, within the site must be at the locations shown on
Plan B annexed to these conditions.

4. The construction of buildings and facilities appearing in the Building Schedule must be as
specified in the Building Schedule.

5. The activities to be carried on in each store, building or place are those specified in the
Building Schedule.

6. For a building or place which is not to be used for the manufacture or storage of explosives
and for which no activity is specified in the Building Schedule, but a use is referred to for it,
the separation distances to be maintained in relation to that building or place when so used
are those set out in that Schedule relevant to that use for that building or place.

7. Where explosives of different hazard types are present in a store, building or place the
explosives must be treated as belonging to the hazard type which would require the
greatest separation distance to be maintained for the total quantity of those explosives. The
greatest separation distance to be maintained is to be determined by application of Tables
1 to 11 of Schedule 5 of the Explosives Regulations 2014 to that total quantity.

8. The separation distances to be maintained between the stores, buildings or places within
the site and such protected places as are defined, by class, in Schedule 5 of the Explosives
Regulations 2014 are those specified in each case in the Building Schedule.

9. The separation distances to be maintained between the stores, buildings or places within
the site and such protected places as are defined, by class, and which are specified in the
Building Schedule do not apply to any part of a thoroughfare, jetty, pier, waterway or
railway line within the site which is occupied by the person manufacturing or storing the
explosives.

10. The separation distances to be maintained between the stores, buildings or places within
the site and which are specified in the Building Schedule do not apply to protected places of
Class A comprising a bridleway, footpath, footway used, or waterway navigated, by, no
more than, ordinarily, 20 persons in any 24 hour period.

11. If at any time after the grant of this Licence:

e itis not possible to maintain the relevant separation distances between any store,
building or place specified in the Building Schedule and such protected places; or

e where applicable the maximum number of dwellings in any reference zone described in
the Building Schedule is exceeded,

the quantity of explosives present in such stores, buildings or places must be:

a) NIL; or

Explosives Inspectorate, Building 5S.2, Redgrave Court, Merton Road, Bootle, L20 7HS

Tel: 0203 4025 F3x%~ 0151 951 3891
o 2B AGe 23



E 4 =

HSE

Health and Safety
Executive

Reference X1/4111/2249/1

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

b) such quantity as, would be specified by the application of Tables 1 to 11 of
Schedule 5 of the Explosives Regulations 2014 to the available separation
distance;

notwithstanding any other condition of licence.

Where explosives transported on-site are being loaded, unloaded or are present on a
parked vehicle within the Class G distance of a store, building or place specified in the
Building Schedule the quantity of explosives being transported must be included in the
quantity of explosives present in that building or part of the site.

The trial and testing of explosives on-site must be conducted in accordance with the
requirements of the additional conditions document to this licence.

The use of explosives on-site, other than for the purposes of security, construction, vermin
control, or as safety devices, must be conducted in accordance with the requirements of
additional conditions document appended to this licence.

The disposal of explosives and explosives contaminated waste on site must be conducted
in accordance with the requirements of the additional conditions document appended to this
document.

The limitations as to the descriptions and amount of

a) ingredients of explosives; or
b) articles and substances,

which are liable to spontaneous ignition, or inflammable, or otherwise dangerous, in ways
which could initiate or aggravate a fire or explosion, to be allowed in each store, building or
place are those specified in the Building Schedule.

Terms used in this document which are defined in the Explosives Regulations 2014 have the same
meaning as in those Regulations.

Explosives Inspectorate, Building 5S.2, Redgrave Court, Merton Road, Bootle, L20 7HS

Tel: 02Q3,028 4025~ Fax: 0151 951 3891
Page 24



E 4 =

HSE

Health and Safety
Executive

Reference X1/4111/2249/1

For Information:

1.

2.

These notes are for information and do NOT comprise conditions of the licence.

This licence comprises:

. A licence header which identifies the person (including companies and other
organisations) the licence has been granted to and the address of the site;
. Conditions of Licence which place the plans and schedules into a context;
. plans which show the extent of the site and the places within it where explosives
activities can take place;
. an Explosives Schedule which describes the explosives that are authorised to be
manufactured, used in manufacture and/or stored; and
o a Building Schedule which identifies for each individual place listed:
" how the store or building is or shall be constructed;
] the activities that can take place or the uses to which that place can be put;
] the description, hazard type and quantities of explosives that can be
present;
] the separation distances to be maintained to different classes of protected
places;
and which may also include limits on the quantity of the ingredients of explosives or
other articles and substances that are liable to spontaneous ignition, flammable or
otherwise dangerous where it has been assessed that their expected presence
could initiate or aggravate the or consequence of a fire or explosion.

You should ensure that you have control of the activities covered by the licence to the
extent necessary to ensure compliance with its conditions.

Some, but not all, of the definitions provided by the Explosives Regulations 2014 of terms
used in this Licence are referred to below.

‘activity’ and ‘activities’ are defined in, and for the purposes of, regulation 13 (6) (b) of the
Explosives Regulations 2014. They mean the manufacture or storage of explosives and
include any handling, on-site transport, testing, use and disposal of explosives.

‘construction’ is defined in regulation 13 (6) of the Explosives Regulations 2014. It means
the materials used in, and the design of, a building.

‘quantity’ refers to the ‘net mass’ of the explosives and is defined at regulation 2 (4) of the
Explosives Regulations 2014. It means, in effect, the mass of the explosive contained
within an article i.e. less packaging, casings, etc.

‘separation distance’ is defined in regulation 2 (1) of the Explosives Regulations 2014. It
means the distance between the store or the building or other place in or at which
explosives are or are to be manufactured and a building or other place where people are or
are likely to be present either all the time or from time to time.

If after the grant of this licence the separation distances can no longer be met, you:

. must reduce the quantity of explosives present to ensure safety. This can be done
by either:
" removing all of the explosives from the store, building or place; or
" by reducing the quantity of explosives present to an amount that would be
permitted if regulation 27 (1) and Schedule 5 of the Explosives Regulations
2014 applied to the store building or place; and
. should contact your licensing authority as a licence variation may be needed under
the provisions of regulation 16 (1) (a) of the Explosives Regulations 2014

Explosives Inspectorate, Building 5S.2, Redgrave Court, Merton Road, Bootle, L20 7HS

Tel: 0203 4025 Fax-0151 951 3891
o 2P AGe 25



EE Health and Safety

HS E Executive

Reference X1/4111/2249/1

10. ‘thoroughfare’ is not defined in the Explosives Regulations 2014. It is a word in common
usage meaning a route connecting on place with another. Thoroughfares include bridleways,
footpaths, footways, lightly used roads, minor roads etc.

Explosives Inspectorate, Building 5S.2, Redgrave Court, Merton Road, Bootle, L20 7HS

Tel: 02Q3,028 4025 x: 0151 951 3891
PEGE26



Bridgnorth Journal

URN: MNAG011357 Date: 2025-03-13 Section: ROP

Advertiser: Shropshire Council

Page: 49/56

THURSDAY, MARCH 13, 2025 | BRIDGNORTH JOURNAL

Vehicle Breaking

Salop Vehicle Removals
prostt Shhllstet Mt Al

WANTED

Scrap Damage,Faulty Vehicles & MoT failures
Min. £130to £5,000
(T&C Applies)

Too Good to Scrap Minimum
Paid £200 to £5,000

Top Prices Paid for Quality Used Vehicles

Free ring back service

salop vehicleremovals@gmail.com

Unwanted Vehicles Removed FREE
CHEAP CARS FOR SALE

Vehicle Recovery Service from £3

OUR ADVERTISERS are reminded
that it is an offence under the Scrap
Metal Dealers Act 2013 to buy
scrap cars/metal for cash.

REEADS

ITEMS UP TO £250

ot 3{C.%0)

General Vacancies

PROPERTY

NOTICE TO READERS It is an
offence under the Accommodation
Agencies Act 1953, for an agency
to charge a fee simply for the reg;
istration of your reguirements an
‘or Isutpplying particulars of premises
o let.

MAGICSHINE GUTTER CLEANING
& Repairs, Window Cleaning, Jet
Washing, baths, Roofing, Fencing,
Turfing 07967 720740

PUBLIC

NOTICES

e
Public Notices

LEGAL / PUBLIC NOTICES
For convenience you may
email any advertising
requirements. Please send
email to publicnotices@
mnamedia.co.uk or call
Suzanne Cooper on 01902
544991. Please include a
name and contact number for
confirmation of receipt.

bookanad.shropshirestar.co.uk

General Notices Traffic Notices

Public Notice
Explosives Regulations 2014

Notice is hereby given that in pursuance of regulation
14 of the Explosives Regulations 2014 (ER2014),
Mosaic Laboratories has made a request to Shropshire
Council for their assent to the granting of a licence for
the manufacture and storage of explosives at Unit 47
Ditton Priors Industrial Estate Station Road, Ditton
Priors, Bridgnorth, Shropshire WV16 6SS A copy of the
application and the draft licence is available to inspect
at Ditton Priors Village Hall, Station Rd, Bridgnorth
WV16 6SU on 21st March 2025 This may be inspected
by interested persons between the hours of 0900-1800.
An appointment should be made prior to visiting by
emailing louise.phillips@mosaic-labs.uk or by phoning
01746 557550 during office hours.

Anyone who wishes to make representations on matters
affecting the health and safety of persons other than
the applicant's employees that may arise out of the
granting of the licence should send those representations
to: Licensing, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey
Foregate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6ND or by e-mail
to: licensing@shropshire.gov.uk Any representation must
be made within 28 days of the date of publication of
this notice.

Any applicant who wishes to manufacture explosives
must have local authority assent in addition to a licence
from the HSE. The purpose of the local authority assent
process is for the local authority to satisfy itself that any
local factors bearing on the safety of the operation of the
site or the health and safety of members of the public
have been considered and taken into account by HSE in
setting the licence conditions.

Notice of Public Path Order and Definitive Map
and ification Order Hi Act 1980
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
The Shropshire Council (Footpath 21 (part),
Parish of Eaton-under-Heywood)

Public Path Diversion Order 2025

The above-named order made on 13th March 2025 by the Shropshire Council (‘the
Counil’) under section 119 of the Highways Act 1980 and section 53A(2) of the
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, will divert to a new location part of Eaton-under-
Heywood footpath 21 that is located between grid references SO 5006 9094 &
SO 4981 9087 and in the vicinity of Whitefields Farm, SY6 7DH. A copy of the order,
order map and an explanatory statement may be seen on the Council's website
at  https://shropshire.gov.uk/outdoor- partnerships/countryside-access-and-public-
rights-of-way/current-public-path-orders/ or obtained free of charge via outdoor.
recreation@shropshire.gov.uk

Any representations about or objections to the order may be sent in writing to
the Rights of Way Team, Shropshire Outdoor Partnerships, The Shirehall, Abbey
Foregate, Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND, or by email to outdoor.recreation@shropshire.gov.
uk, not later than 10th April 2025. Please state the grounds on which they are made.

If no such representations or objections are duly made, or if any so made are
withdrawn, the Council may confirm the order as an unopposed order. If the order
is sent to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Food and Rural Affairs for
confirmation any representations and objections which have not been withdrawn will
be sent with the order.

Dated 13th March 2025

Jane Trethewey

Assistant Director, Homes and Communities

The Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury

If you require any further information, please contact Phil Bamber at
phil.bamber@shropshire.gov.uk or on 01743 251724

Data Protection: Please note that representations received may be reproduced,
stored and copied in connection with the processing of the above-named Order and
Jor any Public Inquiry. Information will not be used for additional purposes without
consent. Representations without a name and address will be treated as anonymous
which may affect their weight in the decision-making process.

UPTO

S0

JANUARY

SALE

Gold Trusted
Service Award
teelo

Get your FREE

<)
Brochure Pack ap

NOW!

Finance from only £30.19 per month*

Cio ——=
0800 0373 443  yysamill

www.adjustamatic.uk
COMFORT YOU CONTROL

g me~uon [ A I 2 ectsd -, odur’ s . See websiiz for mors celals.

A e R bV P sl it Autorty, Adjustametic Beds Lid- FAAUTH lsan
Introducer appolit. ;press tathve of Fropensio (a trading name of Froparso Firence LK Lid). Fives
avallable subject o staius. The rale offers bs alweys provisiorsl and wil depend upon your persoral
‘cirurrtances, the loen amkurt and farm. Exemple besed on £1.209. Sais Frice,

£0depok, 60 mantis, 14.9% APR, total repeyable SLA1LAC. Gost of borrowing bs S51240.

THE SHROPSHIRE COUNCIL
(DISTRICT OF BRIDGNORTH) (SPEED LIMITS)
ORDER 2007 (AMENDMENT) ORDER

Shropshire Council proposes to place a 40mph speed limit on the following
lengths of roads to the south of Norton

Ad42

That length of the A442 Bridgnorth to Telford road from a point 288
metres south of its junction with Village Road to a point 165 metres
south of the centre of the entrance to Apley Farm Shop, TF11 SEF.

Monarchs Way

From its junction with the A442 for distance of 30 metres in an easterly
direction.

Church Lane

From its junction with the A442 for distance of 35 metres in a westerly
direction.

Documents relating to this consultation can be viewed at Bridgnorth Library,
67 Listley Street, Bridgnorth, or at www.shropshire.gov.ukftraffic Alternatively,
you may request copies by

- E-mailing: traffic.engineering@shropshire.gov.uk

- writing to: Traffic Engineering Team, Guildhall, Frankwell, Shrewsbury

- or by calling 0345 678 9077.

If you wish to raise an objection, express support, or make any other
comments about these proposals, please send us an e-mail or letter by
3 April 2025 (contact details as above). You may also ring the above phone
number for more information.

Please note that, for legal reasons, objections must be made in writing or
by e-mail, and should state the grounds on which the objection is made.
Objections cannot be accepted over the phone.

13 March 2025

(Data Protection: Please note that representations received may be reproduced, stored, copied
and published on line in connection with the processing of the (proposed) Order and/or any
Inquiry. Information will not be used for additional purposes without consent. Representations
without a name and address will be treated as anonymous, which may affect their weight
in the decision making process. Any details published or-line will exclude individuals email
addresses and phone numbers.)

THE SHROPSHIRE COUNCIL
(DISTRICT OF BRIDGNORTH) (SPEED LIMITS)
ORDER 2007 (AMENDMENT) ORDER

Shropshire Council proposes to reduce the speed limit from 60mph to 50mph
on the following length of the A442 at Brockton

The length of A442 commencing at its junction with the Sutton Maddock
Roundabout and concluding at the Shropshire-Telford & Wrekin borough
boundary situated 164-mefres in a south-easterly direction from its junction
with the Brockton Roundabout.

Documents relating to this consultation can be viewed at Broseley Library,
Bridgnorth Road, Broseley, or at www.shropshire.gov.uk/traffic. Alternatively,
you may request copies by:

- E-mailing: traffic.engineering@shropshire.gov.uk
- writing to: Traffic Engineering Team, Guildhall, Frankwell, Shrewsbury
- or by calling 0345 678 9077.

If you wish to raise an objection, express support, or make any other
comments about these proposals, please send us an e-mail or letter by 3 April
2025 (contact details as above). You may also ring the above phone number
for more information.

Please note that, for legal reasons, objections must be made in writing or
by e-mail, and should state the grounds on which the objection is made.
Objections cannot be accepted over the phone.

13 March 2025

(Data Protection: Please note that representations received may be
reproduced, stored, copied and published on- line in connection with the
processing of the (proposed) Order and/or any Inquiry. Information will not
be used for additional purposes without consent. Representations without
a name and address will be treated as anonymous, which may affect their
weight in the decision making process. Any details published on-line will
exclude individuals email addresses and phone numbers.)

Bréwers
DECORATOR
CENTRES

YOUR FIRST PURCHASE
WITH A DIY CARD

Call 0800 031 9115**
Quoting IL20

or go to brewers.co.uk/IL

or take this advert to

your local store
** Phone lines open Mon-Fri 9am-5pm

Over 200 stores nationwide




This page is intentionally left blank



PLEASE DISREGARD ALL PREVIOUS COMMUNICATIONS RECEIVED CONCERNING THE SUBJECT BELOW
Dear Sir/Madam
Application for an Explosives Licence - Explosives Regulations 2014 (ER 2014)

You are being sent this letter because Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit 47, Ditton Priors Industrial
Estate, Station Road, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS has applied to the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) for
a licence to manufacture and store explosives at the site. The HSE have visited the site and studied
maps of the surrounding area to satisfy themselves that Mosaic’s proposed activities fall within the
safety distances required by the regulations and have issued Mosaic a draft licence to that effect.

Regulation 14 of ER 2014 requires that assent be given by the local authority prior to the licence
coming into force. Any applicant who wishes to manufacture and store explosives must have local
authority assent in addition to a licence from the HSE. The purpose of the local authority assent
process is for the local authority to satisfy itself that any local factors bearing on the safety of the
operation of the site or the health and safety of members of the public have been considered and
taken into account by the HSE in setting the licence conditions.

A copy of the application and the draft licence is available for interested parties to inspect on 21
March between 0900-1800 at the address below. Please contact Louise Phillips by phoning 01746
557550 or emailing Louise.Phillips@mosaic-labs.uk to make an appointment during the day.

Ditton Priors Village Hall
Station Road Ditton Priors
Bridgnorth

WV16 65U

Anyone who wishes to make a representation on matters affecting the health and safety of persons
that may arise out of the granting of the licence should send those representations to the postal or
email address below by 9t April 2025. This is 28 days from a similar notice appearing in the Bridgnorth
Journal.

Licensing,

Shropshire Council,

Shirehall,

Abbey Foregate,

Shrewsbury

SY2 6ND licensing@shropshire.gov.uk.

Best Regards,
Graeme Kirkpatrick

Managing Director
Mosaic Laboratories Ltd.

Page 29


mailto:Louise.Phillips@mosaic-labs.uk
mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank






This page is intentionally left blank



Representation

Representation

number
1 | am writing to make a formal objection to the proposed application for an Explosives licence for Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit 47,
Ditton Priors Industrial Estate Station Road Ditton Priors WV16 6SS to manufacture and store explosives at the site.
My biggest concerns are:
Close proximity to houses in Brown Clee Road WV16 6ST Proximity to Esland Shropshire School The Old Navy building Station Road
WV16 6SU Security on site as there have been recent theft of firework explosives Risk of injury from explosion Risk of contamination
from bio hazards Risk to other businesses on the industrial estate Transportation risks through village Risk of close proximity to the
Severn Trent sewage treatment facility as the potential of methane gas present Will it be a potential target - Russia?
2 Concerns about storing and manufacture of explosives at WV16 6SS
close proximity to dwellings and a special school
Severn Trent sewerage works (methane) don't believe due diligence was followed only heard by word of mouth a week prior to the
g-DU expiry date.
% Local roads in an appalling state and will only get worse with extra vehicles, and concerned how chemicals will be transported to the
) site.
w 3 I wish to make a formal objection to the application by Mosaics for an explosives licence. This objection is on the grounds of Health &

Safety.
| believe that these are amongst the items that need looking at more closely:

1. There has been no account of a school that now exists on Station Road, namely Esland Shropshire School, which is much nearer
the site than Brown Clee Primary School which is mentioned in the application.

2. No mention has been made of security issues on the Industrial Estate, which will impact on Health & Safety.

3. No mention has been made of Health & Safety issues when transporting materials into the site through the village of Ditton Priors,
nor when transporting materials and manufactured items out of the site through the village.




4. On January 9th unexplained explosions and fires came from this site that lasted several hours. There were construction vehicles
around the site for several days previously and since, but we have been informed that is nothing to do with Mosaics Laboratories. If
this is the case who is responsible for the explosions? We were not informed about this.

5. Only a few residents in the area, including myself, were made aware of the application for an explosives licence, via means of a
hand posted letter. Should not all residents in the village been made aware of the application in views of the security and
transportation concerns listed above?

I would be grateful if you could seriously consider my objections and | await your response.

7€ obed

To whom it may concern,
| am writing to object to the above explosives license application.

I have huge concerns regarding the fact major explosives/war heads will be manufactured/stored/transferred to and from the industrial estate in Ditton
priors. | live at number 12 brown clee road and received a letter regarding the application but further details have been difficult to find. Fellow residents
have been able to confirm the extent of the manufacturing which will be required but it’s already been a negative start to have to try and hunt for further
details.

My concerns are as follows:

There is a newly built school and an existing primary school/pre school within the vicinity of the location planning to manufacture the explosives - should
anything go wrong, it will not only affect residents and workers but a large number of children too.

If weapons are known to be manufactured/stored in the area, it will likely make it more prone to thieves which has happened in the past when fireworks
were manufactured. | would be concerned regarding the level of security needed to ensure these weapons do not fall into the wrong hands. The area is
already a target for thieves, due to the rural location and large volumes of farm equipment around.

All roads in and out of the village are atrocious. The number of potholes and failing road surfaces is beyond a joke, no matter how many times these
issues are reported nothing is done to fix them. It would surely be a danger to try and transport these sorts of weapons/explosives down narrow country
lanes riddled with potholes and fast approaching traffic driving on the wrong side of the road, around blind corners trying to avoid the pot holes!




House prices are likely to be negatively affected as manufacturing explosives will cause a less safe environment - | think our house may be the closest to
the site.

| have a young child and the thought of this going ahead makes us very uneasy. | cannot express how against this application we are, but there will surely
be more suitable areas away from residential houses and schools available for this kind of thing.

G¢e abed

Ref Ditton Priors Explosives storage.
As a resident of Ditton Priors We wish to let you know of our views regarding the above application.

Whilst we are aware that historically this is not a new thing for the village we are extremely disappointed that this latest application
seems to have been swept under the carpet so to speak.

As | understand it only tiny amount of households in the village have received a formal letter. In ways this potentially affects the whole
village so why is not been officially publicised?

We have only found out via social media and friends in the village.
The village is growing, new houses are under construction and a new school has just opened extremely close so the application site.

As residents surely someone must be duty bound to let us all know what is going on in the light of what will be potentially stored there
and the risks for us all should a problem arise.

For these reasons we object to this application.

| am writing to make a formal objection to the proposed application for an Explosives licence for Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit 47,
Ditton Priors Industrial Estate Station Road Ditton Priors WV16 6SS to manufacture and store explosives at the site.

My concerns are:




Close proximity to houses in Brown Clee Road WV16 6ST Proximity to Esland Shropshire School The Old Navy building Station Road
WV16 6SU Security on site as there have been recent theft of firework explosives Risk of injury from explosion Risk of contamination
from bio hazards Risk to other businesses on the industrial estate Transportation risks through village Risk of close proximity to the
Severn Trent sewage treatment facility as the potential of methane gas present Will it be a potential target - Russia

9¢ abed

| wish to object to the installation of a munitions firm mainly Mosaics Laboratory in Ditton Priors Industrial estate.

There has been minimal information available to local residents, no public notice in a conspicuous place and it appears a lucky dip
was in process when a decision was made as to which household received a letter about the development.

Near to the proposed installation is a new school the Esland Shropshire School for children with special education needs, thisis in
addition to the Brown Clee Primary school. Explosions in the new school's vicinity will likely lead to extreme distress for the pupils.

Potential transport of munitions is an extreme concern, when the original base was established during the second world war there
was a train line to carry explosives. Now there are only very poorly maintained county roads, frequently single lane and heavily used

by commuters and heavy agricultural machinery carrying large loads.

Security on the Industrial estate cannot be considered as sufficient for such a vulnerable installation and is sited considerably nearer
some small industries who would be more vulnerable to a possible explosion.

Close to the proposed installation is the village sewage system and this would be in line if there was any accident at the site.

Please consider these points and objections seriously.

The application has been made to store and manufacture high explosives on the Industrial Estate at Ditton Priors, our main objection
to this are that it poses increased risks to the lives of those living nearby, specifically:

1. Pupils attending the new SEND school on Station Road which is approximately 350m away from the proposed site will
inevitably be put at increased risk should there be an explosion, or from toxic materials.

2. There are elderly and vulnerable residents in the near vicinity who would have little chance of vacating if there was an incident
at the premises.




)€ abed

3. Grave security concerns regarding the transportation of explosive materials to and from the site - the narrow lanes leading to
the village and industrial units are not in a good state at the best of times, with a plethora of potholes, and poor surface issues.
This poses a major risk to the safety of those travelling to and from the village and residents.

4. The proposal carries an increased health and safety risk to all residents from explosions and/or toxic/chemical leaks

5. The levels of guarantees that are offered to residents and how regular are inspections expected to be carried out should this
proceed

6. There has been very little public consultation, only 3 letters have been sent to local residents. This lack of public engagement,
consultation and transparency does not provide confidence that our safety will be a priority by the applicants and no
meaningful consultation has taken place to listen to concerns of residents.

7. Increased risk of structural damage to properties in the event of an explosion

Increased risk of death to many in the event of an explosion or chemical/toxic leak

9. Financial loss due to negative impact upon house prices

o

These are a brief summary of my concerns. | ask that you consider these and those of other residents who are very anxious that their
daily lives will be affected, increased stress and anxiety arising from this proposal is likely to impact their wellbeing and pose arisk to
their mental health in the short, medium and long term.

This project would surely be better served in a more remote location where risks can be better mitigated, not within a village with a
thriving community, school, village hall and SEND school all within a 100-350m away from the proposed location.

| am writing to make a formal objection to the proposed application for an Explosives licence for Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit 47,
Ditton Priors Industrial Estate Station Road Ditton Priors WV16 6SS to manufacture and store explosives at the site.

My concerns are below -

Close proximity to houses in Brown Clee Road WV16 6ST (Which | live)

Proximity to Esland Shropshire School The Old Navy building Station Road WV16 6SU
Security on site as there have been recent theft of firework explosives

Risk of injury from explosion

Risk of contamination from bio hazards

Risk to other businesses on the industrial estate




Transportation risks through village
Risk of close proximity to the Severn Trent sewage treatment facility as the potential of methane gas present
Will it be a potential target - Russia

g¢ abed

10

| wish to make a formal objection to the application for an Explosives Licence X1/4111/2249/1 from Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit
47, Ditton Priors Industrial Estate, Station Rd, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS made to the Health and Safety Executive for a licence to
manufacture and store explosives at the site.
| wish to make a formal objection to Shropshire Council giving assent to the application for an Explosives Licence X1/4111/2249/1
from Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit 47, Ditton Priors Industrial Estate Station Road, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS to manufacture and
store explosives at the site.
My concerns are:
e Close proximity to houses in Brown Clee Road WV16 6ST
e Negative impact on mental health and stress, this is already affecting myself and my partner since being notified of the
application. Your home and garden are meant to be your safe space, where you should feel comfortable, not under threat.
e Proximity to vulnerable young people at the Esland Shropshire School The Old Navy building Station Road WV16 6SU.
When viewing the copy of the application and draft licence distance to Brown Clee Primary school was recorded but there was no
reference made to the Esland Shropshire School at all, although it is much closer, adjacent to the site.
In addition, the local authority may withhold its assent if it believes that the site is not suitable for the manufacture or storage of

explosives due to the presence of vulnerable sections of the population (young children, the sick or elderly) in the immediate area of

the site, for example if a building housing a school, hospital or old people's home were immediately adjoining an explosives site.

e Security on site as there have been recent theft of firework explosives.

e Risksto the public due to unauthorised access.

e Risk of injury from explosion, also the effects by fragments and debris.

e Risk caused by gases under pressure

e Risk of contamination from biohazards

e Risk due to unreliable electricity in the area which may have a negative effect to the manufacturing or testing process,
safeguarding and security measures.

e Riskto other businesses on the industrial estate

e Transportation risks through village, very narrow pothole ridden public roads, steep hill, private roads and paths on the
industrial estate, risk of collision etc




6E abed

o Risk due to proximity of the site to the Severn Trent sewage treatment facility as there must be methane gas present. Including
impact of any work at the sewage treatment centre that could release naturally occurring methane.

e Noise pollution, when will testing take place, how safe is it to the surrounding area and wildlife? | have seen videos of testing
from a company where Mr Kirkpatricks had previously held a role, Radnor Range, and find it very concerning if this is what the
testing might be like:

e Ourhouseis 276m (See attached image) from the current building. We would be in much closer proximity if we were at the
bottom of the garden.

e What building type will be used due to the Hazard Type 1 Explosives on site, most of the distances listed means we are wellin
the affected area :

e Brick Building Un-mounded (442m)
Brick Building Mounded (285m)
Metal Build Mounded (229m)
e Metal Built Un-mounded store with no detonator annex attached (229m)
e Metal Built Un-mounded store with a detonator annex attached (353m)
o The letter does not mention testing yet the information at Shirehall did, why was this omitted? What potential risks to health
from testing applications?
o Willthe site be a potential target — Russia, China?
e Whatrisk to those in vicinity from drone attack?

| also do not think reasonable steps have been taken to inform people within the public consultation zone:

The applicant has to take other reasonable steps to inform everyone who lives or carries on a business or other undertaking within the

public consultation zone. Reasonable steps would include writing to or leafleting those affected. Where coverage could be assured, it

may also be appropriate to use social media or community websites. The consultation zone covers an area 'extending to twice the
proposed separation distance of the proposed site. In practice, this area can be taken to extend to twice the largest outside buildings
and works distance specified in the building schedule of the draft licence

To our knowledge only 6 people have said they received a letter, our own neighbours in Brown Clee Road have not.

To our knowledge local businesses on the Trading Estate have not received a letter

The publication in the local newspaper is a weekly journal not read by many.

This is not following the correct due diligence.




11

| wish to make a formal objection to Shropshire Council giving assent to the application for an Explosives Licence X1/4111/2249/1
from Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit 47, Ditton Priors Industrial Estate Station Road, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS to manufacture and
store explosives at the site.

| do not think reasonable steps have been taken to inform people within the public consultation zone. | only heard of it myself through
one of the few people who had a letter, and my property lies alongside the trading estate. | feel this type of application should have
been made widely known, and a public meeting held in the village.

| have concern for the safety of those living in the village close to the trading estate, for the two schools in the village, and for the risk
of manufacturing and storing Hazard Type 1 explosives in a residential area.

At the very least there ought to be more widespread information and explanation about risks and safety to the residents of Ditton
Priors, before any licence is granted.

o abed

12

| am writing to express my strong objection to the explosives license application for Ditton Priors Industrial Estate.

| have significant concerns regarding the plan to manufacture, store, and transfer major explosives/warheads in this area. Fellow
residents have confirmed the extent of the manufacturing required, but the lack of readily available information has already been a
troubling start.

My concerns are as follows:

There is a newly built school and an existing primary school/pre-school within the vicinity of the proposed explosives manufacturing
site. Should anything go wrong, the consequences would be devastating, not only for residents and workers but also for a large
number of children.

The presence of weapons manufacturing and storage in the area will likely attract thieves, as has happened in the past with fireworks.
The rural location and abundance of farm equipment make it already a target for theft. | am deeply concerned about the level of
security needed to ensure these dangerous materials do not fall into the wrong hands.

The condition of the roads in and out of the village is deplorable. The numerous potholes and failing road surfaces pose a serious
hazard. Transporting explosives through narrow country lanes with fast-approaching traffic and blind corners is a recipe for disaster.
The presence of explosives manufacturing will undoubtedly have a negative impact on house prices and create a less safe
environment. My house is among the closest to the site, and the thought of this going ahead makes us very uneasy.

Importing and exporting explosives add another layer of risk, as the movement of these dangerous materials through residential areas
further increases the likelihood of accidents and exposure to hazardous substances.




As a parent of a young child, the safety of my family is my utmost priority. | cannot express strongly enough how opposed we are to
this application. There must surely be more suitable areas away from residential houses and schools for such activities.
| urge you to reconsider and find an alternative location that does not jeopardize the safety and well-being of our community.

T obed

13

| wish to make a formal objection to the application for an Explosives Licence X1/4111/2249/1 from Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit
47, Ditton Priors Industrial Estate, Station Rd, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS made to the Health and Safety Executive for a licence to
manufacture and store explosives at the site.

| wish to make a formal objection to Shropshire Council giving assent to the application for an Explosives Licence X1/4111/2249/1
from Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit 47, Ditton Priors Industrial Estate Station Road, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS to manufacture and
store explosives at the site.

| am a disabled lady living in Station Road, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS.

| have heard about this application from a neighbour and I'm extremely concerned that | have not been provided with ANY information
onit. The information | have has been obtained from fellow residents that are understandably very concerned. Apparently only a
handful of residents got a letter about it and the only way to view the application was to travel 20+ miles to Shrewsbury, which I'm
unable to do. This is completely wrong given the importance and potential impact on the village.

My main concerns are:

Close proximity to houses in Brown Clee Road WV16 6ST Negative impact on mental health and stress, this is already affecting
neighbours since being notified of the application.

Proximity to vulnerable young people at the Esland Shropshire School The Old Navy building Station Road WV16 6SU.
Security on site, as security is poor currently and there have been recent thefts
Risks to the public due to unauthorised access.

Risk of injury from explosion, also the effects by fragments and debris. Risk caused by gases under pressure Risk of contamination
from biohazards Risk due to unreliable electricity in the area which may have a negative effect on the manufacturing or testing




process, safeguarding and security measures. Risk to other businesses on the industrial estate.

Transportation risks through village, very narrow lanes, with bridges and pothole ridden public roads, steep hill, private roads and
paths on the industrial estate, risk of collision etc

Risk due to proximity of the site to the Severn Trent sewage treatment facility as there must be methane gas present. Including impact
of any work at the sewage treatment centre that could release naturally occurring methane. Have Severn Trent been consulted?

Will the site be a potential terrorist target?

Will the site be used for testing? Will the village have to endure noise and dust pollution?

What are the effects on wildlife and the environment? Have ecologists surveyed the area? Adjacent land is known to be inhabited by
protected species including Great Crested Newts and several species of bats.

To my knowledge only 6 people in the village have said they received a letter, this is completely unacceptable. This will potentially
affect many more people and should therefore be given a lot more consideration and a public consultation.

2t abed

14

We are writing to express our concerns about the above license application for a unit on Ditton Priors Trading Estate.

Our house backs onto the estate, we are very disappointed that only half of our street were notified by letter about this application our
house only being a few yards from the houses that have been notified. Has the fact that most of the houses only a few yards from us
either have a gas tank, large gas bottles or oil tanks on their properties not been considered. Surely the whole street and surrounding
houses needed to be notified ?? | just think this is bad practice and it looks like the bare minimum was done in order to notify local
residents........ | mean realistically how many people buy a newspaper these days !

We would also like to express concern that the explosives will be in close proximity to our children’s primary school, and a newly
opened special needs school that isn’t mentioned in the application. The fact that there is also currently a fireworks factory in close
proximity to the proposed explosives unit also doesn’t sit very well with us either.

We are also concerned that this unit will now show up on any mortgage applications along with the existing firework unit so may have
an effect on our property values, any new mortgage/insurance applications and the ability to sell our property should we want to




move.

There is also the transport of dangerous chemicals through our little village. And a MAJOR CONCERN of ours is the security of the
units on this industrial estate, units are broken into on a weekly basis, ram raided, shutter doors angle grinded open. Tools,
equipment, vehicles and trailers have all been stolen from units on the same estate in the last 6 months. What are your guarantees
that the explosive materials kept in this unit will be secure ?? What would be the outcome if they were to get into the wrong hands ??

If someone could get back to me to answer my concerns that would be most appreciated, | among many others in our village are
extremely concerned about this application and would like our questions answering before you agree to the license

oy abed

15

We wish to make a formal objection to the application for an Explosives Licence X1/4111/2249/1 from Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit
47, Ditton Priors Industrial Estate, Station Rd, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS made to the Health and Safety Executive for a licence to
manufacture and store explosives at the site. We wish to make a formal objection to Shropshire Council giving assent to the
application for an Explosives Licence X1/4111/2249/1 from Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit 47, Ditton Priors Industrial Estate Station
Road, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS to manufacture and store explosives at the site. Our concerns are: Close proximity to houses in Brown
Clee Road WV16 6ST Negative impact on mental health and stress, this is already affecting neighbours since being notified of the
application. Home and garden are meant to be your safe space, where you should feel comfortable, not under threat. Proximity to
vulnerable young people at the Esland Shropshire School The Old Navy building Station Road WV 16 6SU. When viewing the copy of
the application and draft licence distance to Brown Clee Primary school was recorded but there was no reference made to the Esland
Shropshire School at all, although itis much closer, adjacent to the site. Our understanding is that these pupils have autism or are in
the care of the local authority and would be exceptionally vulnerable to noise, more difficult to evacuate if this were required, and
more likely to abscond perhaps finding themselves within an unsafe proximity to the site. In addition, the local authority may withhold
its assent if it believes that the site is not suitable for the manufacture or storage of explosives due to the presence of vulnerable
sections of the population (young children, the sick or elderly) in the immediate area of the site, for example if a building housing a
school, hospital or old people's home were immediately adjoining an explosives site. Security on site as there have been recent theft
of firework explosives. Risks to the public due to unauthorised access. Risk of injury from explosion, also the effects by fragments and
debris. Risk caused by gases under pressure Risk of contamination from biohazards Risk due to unreliable electricity in the area
which may have a negative effect on the manufacturing or testing process, safeguarding and security measures. Risk to other
businesses on the industrial estate Transportation risks through village, very narrow lanes, with bridges and pothole ridden public
roads, steep hill, private roads and paths on the industrial estate, risk of collision etc Risk due to proximity of the site to the Severn
Trent sewage treatment facility as there must be methane gas present. Including impact of any work at the sewage treatment centre




vt abed

that could release naturally occurring methane. Noise pollution, when will testing take place, how safe is it to the surrounding area
and wildlife? | have seen videos of testing from a company Mr Kirkpatricks had previously held a role, Radnor Range, and find it very
concerning: Our neighbours house is 276m from the current building, and they would be in much closer proximity if at the bottom of
the garden. What building type will be used due to the Hazard Type 1 Explosives on site, most of the distances listed means we are
wellin the affected area : Brick Building Un-mounded (442m) Brick Building Mounded (285m) Metal Build Mounded (229m) Metal
Built Un-mounded store with no detonator annex attached (229m) Metal Built Un-mounded store with a detonator annex attached
(353m) The letter does not mention testing yet the information at Shirehall did, why was this omitted? What potential risks to health
from testing applications? Will the site be a potential terrorist target — or Russia, China? What risk to those in vicinity from drone
attack? We also do not think reasonable steps have been taken to inform people within the public consultation zone: The applicant
has to take other reasonable steps to inform everyone who lives or carries on a business or other undertaking within the public
consultation zone. Reasonable steps would include writing to or leafleting those affected. Where coverage could be assured, it may
also be appropriate to use social media or community websites. The consultation zone covers an area 'extending to twice the
proposed separation distance of the proposed site'. In practice, this area can be taken to extend to twice the largest outside buildings
and works distance specified in the building schedule of the draft licence. Source (https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2014/1638)
To our knowledge only 6 people have said they received a letter, other neighbours in Brown Clee Road have not. To our knowledge
local businesses on the Trading Estate have not received a letter or any other form of advice The publication in the local newspaper is
a weekly journal not read by many. This is not following the correct due diligence.

16

I wish to make a formal objection to the application for an Explosives Licence X1/4111/2249/1 from Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit
47, Ditton Priors Industrial Estate, Station Rd, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS made to the Health and Safety Executive for a licence to
manufacture and store explosives at the site.

| am a single father to my 2 young children, ages 9 and 12, my 9 year old sons school is in the village, just up the road from the
intended buildings, not only the proximaty of such a business being so close to our homes, 2 schools, the roads are dreadful and
there is no way at all that these types of materials can be transported past all of these at a safe distance.

I moved here to be near my family, i moved here for a safer life for my children, this is all being taken away by this companies
intentions.

Regardless of anything that they say or their response, | will always be strongly against it, i hold HSE Nebosh certificate and are fully
aware of the dangers that this companies products hold and i do not wish my family life, safety and mental and physical well being to
be ruined by such a business within such close proximatey to all that matters to me.



https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.legislation.gov.uk%2Fuksi%2F2014%2F1638%3Ffbclid%3DIwZXh0bgNhZW0CMTAAAR1-cMcM1tF5PaqIvdaMXf-oWRWRmB3R38bBuKRyF3NlnRclvhgPG2zhFNg_aem_89eO9UGE3PIECM1KtPFfXw&data=05%7C02%7Clicensing%40shropshire.gov.uk%7Cada75f6b37f94db6634b08dd55c0a55d%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638761008837021696%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FA7h%2B3qNRNeKkp4wC32iITo%2FKBGC7uPdH%2FB1GjghVdk%3D&reserved=0

Gy abed

My concerns are: The very close proximity to houses in Brown Clee Road WV16 6ST and the locallity of it to the village as a whole.
Security on site as there have been recent theft of firework explosives.

Risks to the public due to unauthorised access.
Risk of injury from explosion, also the effects by fragments and debris.
Risk caused by gases under pressure Risk of contamination from biohazards

Risk due to unreliable electricity in the area which may have a negative effect on the manufacturing or testing process, safeguarding
and security measures.

Risk to other businesses on the industrial estate Transportation risks through village, very narrow lanes, with bridges and pothole
ridden public roads, steep hill, private roads and paths on the industrial estate, risk of collision etc

Risk due to proximity of the site to the Severn Trent sewage treatment facility as there must be methane gas present. Including impact
of any work at the sewage treatment centre that could release naturally occurring methane. Noise pollution, when will testing take
place, how safe is it to the surrounding area and wildlife?

| have seen videos of testing from a company Mr Kirkpatricks had previously held a role, Radnor Range, and find it very concerning:

One of the local famialies house is 276m from the current building, and they would be in much closer proximity if at the bottom of the
garden.

What building type will be used due to the Hazard Type 1 Explosives on site, most of the distances listed means we are wellin the
affected area : Brick Building Un-mounded (442m) Brick Building Mounded (285m) Metal Build Mounded (229m) Metal Built Un-
mounded store with no detonator annex attached (229m) Metal Built Un-mounded store with a detonator annex attached (353m)

The letter does not mention testing yet the information at Shirehall did, why was this omitted? What potential risks to health from
testing applications? Will the site be a potential terrorist target — or Russia, China? What risk to those in vicinity from drone attack?




o abed

We also do not think reasonable steps have been taken to inform people within the public consultation zone:

The applicant has to take other reasonable steps to inform everyone who lives or carries on a business or other undertaking within the
public consultation zone. Reasonable steps would include writing to or leafleting those affected. Where coverage could be assured, it
may also be appropriate to use social media or community websites.

The consultation zone covers an area 'extending to twice the proposed separation distance of the proposed site' In practice, this area
can be taken to extend to twice the largest outside buildings and works distance specified in the building schedule of the draft
licence. Source (https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2014/1638)

To my knowledge only 6 people have said they received a letter, other neighbours in Brown Clee Road have not. To our knowledge
local businesses on the Trading Estate have not received a letter or any other form of advice The publication in the local newspaper is
a weekly journal not read by many. This is not following the correct due diligence.

Along with the above points, the following should be taken into consideration.

Negative impact on mental health and stress, this is already affecting neighbours since being notified of the application.

Home and garden are meant to be your safe space, where you should feel comfortable, not under threat. Proximity to vulnerable
young people at the Esland Shropshire School The Old Navy building Station Road WV16 6SU.

When viewing the copy of the application and draft licence distance to Brown Clee Primary school was recorded but there was no
reference made to the Esland Shropshire School at all, although it is much closer, adjacent to the site.

My understanding is that these pupils have autism or are in the care of the local authority and would be exceptionally vulnerable to
noise, more difficult to evacuate if this were required, and more likely to abscond perhaps finding themselves within an unsafe
proximity to the site.

In addition, the local authority may withhold its assent if it believes that the site is not suitable for the manufacture or storage of
explosives due to the presence of vulnerable sections of the population (young children, the sick or elderly) in the immediate area of
the site, for example if a building housing a school, hospital or old people's home were immediately adjoining an explosives site.



https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.legislation.gov.uk%2Fuksi%2F2014%2F1638%3Ffbclid%3DIwZXh0bgNhZW0CMTAAAR1-cMcM1tF5PaqIvdaMXf-oWRWRmB3R38bBuKRyF3NlnRclvhgPG2zhFNg_aem_89eO9UGE3PIECM1KtPFfXw&data=05%7C02%7Clicensing%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C54c20f27839e4980ab6308dd565580a1%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638761647426999666%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=P0hHX1N3FwcC3m96ma3ZbGj5MJB4%2FgkXQY82Z5uy2No%3D&reserved=0

I, for the safety of my family, my children, our neighbours strongly apose to these premises being granted for their intended use.

/v obed

17

I wish to make a formal objection to the application for an Explosives Licence X1/4111/2249/1 from Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit
47, Ditton Priors Industrial Estate, Station Rd, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS made to Shropshire Council Licensing board for a licence to
manufacture and store explosives at the site.
| am a single father to my 2 young children, ages 9 and 12, my 9 year old sons school is in the village, just up the road from the
intended buildings, not only the proximaty of such a business being so close to our homes, 2 schools, the roads are dreadful and
there is no way at all that these types of materials can be transported past all of these at a safe distance.

I moved here to be near my family, i moved here for a safer life for my children, this is all being taken away by this
companies intentions.

Regardless of anything that they say or their response, | will always be strongly against it, i hold HSE Nebosh certificate and are fully
aware of the dangers that this companies products hold and i do not wish my family life, safety and mental and physical well being to
be ruined by such a business within such close proximatey to all that matters to me.

My concerns are: The very close proximity to houses in Brown Clee Road WV16 6ST and the locallity of it to the village as a whole.
Security on site as there have been recent theft of firework explosives.

Risks to the public due to unauthorised access.

Risk of injury from explosion, also the effects by fragments and debris.

Risk caused by gases under pressure Risk of contamination from biohazards

Risk due to unreliable electricity in the area which may have a negative effect on the manufacturing or testing process, safeguarding
and security measures.

Risk to other businesses on the industrial estate Transportation risks through village, very narrow lanes, with bridges and pothole
ridden public roads, steep hill, private roads and paths on the industrial estate, risk of collision etc




gy abed

Risk due to proximity of the site to the Severn Trent sewage treatment facility as there must be methane gas present. Including impact
of any work at the sewage treatment centre that could release naturally occurring methane. Noise pollution, when will testing take
place, how safe is it to the surrounding area and wildlife?

| have seen videos of testing from a company Mr Kirkpatricks had previously held a role, Radnor Range, and find it very concerning:

One of the local famialies house is 276m from the current building, and they would be in much closer proximity if at the bottom of the
garden.

What building type will be used due to the Hazard Type 1 Explosives on site, most of the distances listed means we are well in the
affected area : Brick Building Un-mounded (442m) Brick Building Mounded (285m) Metal Build Mounded (229m) Metal Built Un-
mounded store with no detonator annex attached (229m) Metal Built Un-mounded store with a detonator annex attached (353m)

The letter does not mention testing yet the information at Shirehall did, why was this omitted? What potential risks to health from
testing applications? Will the site be a potential terrorist target — or Russia, China? What risk to those in vicinity from drone attack?

We also do not think reasonable steps have been taken to inform people within the public consultation zone:

The applicant has to take other reasonable steps to inform everyone who lives or carries on a business or other undertaking within the
public consultation zone. Reasonable steps would include writing to or leafleting those affected. Where coverage could be assured, it
may also be appropriate to use social media or community websites.

The consultation zone covers an area 'extending to twice the proposed separation distance of the proposed site' In practice, this area
can be taken to extend to twice the largest outside buildings and works distance specified in the building schedule of the draft
licence. Source (https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2014/1638)

To my knowledge only 6 people have said they received a letter, other neighbours in Brown Clee Road have not. To our knowledge
local businesses on the Trading Estate have not received a letter or any other form of advice The publication in the local newspaper is
a weekly journal not read by many. This is not following the correct due diligence.



https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.legislation.gov.uk%2Fuksi%2F2014%2F1638%3Ffbclid%3DIwZXh0bgNhZW0CMTAAAR1-cMcM1tF5PaqIvdaMXf-oWRWRmB3R38bBuKRyF3NlnRclvhgPG2zhFNg_aem_89eO9UGE3PIECM1KtPFfXw&data=05%7C02%7Clicensing%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C9001e13bea1d490fae3c08dd56581d4f%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638761659443976626%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hZylic0zpZMkBfHeYQYdSV1%2FLzkYjVK%2Bo%2BUmI8wzEuQ%3D&reserved=0

Along with the above points, the following should be taken into consideration.
Negative impact on mental health and stress, this is already affecting neighbours since being notified of the application.

Home and garden are meant to be your safe space, where you should feel comfortable, not under threat. Proximity to vulnerable
young people at the Esland Shropshire School The Old Navy building Station Road WV16 6SU.

When viewing the copy of the application and draft licence distance to Brown Clee Primary school was recorded but there was no
reference made to the Esland Shropshire School at all, although it is much closer, adjacent to the site.

My understanding is that these pupils have autism or are in the care of the local authority and would be exceptionally vulnerable to
noise, more difficult to evacuate if this were required, and more likely to abscond perhaps finding themselves within an unsafe
proximity to the site.

In addition, the local authority may withhold its assent if it believes that the site is not suitable for the manufacture or storage of
explosives due to the presence of vulnerable sections of the population (young children, the sick or elderly) in the immediate area of
the site, for example if a building housing a school, hospital or old people's home were immediately adjoining an explosives site.

I, for the safety of my family, my children, our neighbours strongly apose to these premises being granted for their intended use.

61 obed

18

I wish to make a formal objection to the application for an Explosives Licence X1/4111/2249/1 from Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit
47, Ditton Priors Industrial Estate, Station Rd, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS made to the Health and Safety Executive for a licence to
manufacture and store explosives at the site.
| wish to make a formal objection to Shropshire Council giving assent to the application for an Explosives Licence X1/4111/2249/1
from Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit 47, Ditton Priors Industrial Estate Station Road, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS to manufacture and
store explosives at the site.
My concerns are:

e Close proximity to houses in Brown Clee Road WV16 6ST

o Negative impact on mental health and stress, this is already affecting myself and my partner since being notified of the

application. Your home and garden are meant to be your safe space, where you should feel comfortable, not under threat.

e Proximity to vulnerable young people at the Esland Shropshire School The Old Navy building Station Road WV16 6SU.
When viewing the copy of the application and draft licence distance to Brown Clee Primary school was recorded but there was no
reference made to the Esland Shropshire School at all, although it is much closer, adjacent to the site. My understanding is that these




0G abed

pupils have autism or are in the care of the local authority and would be exceptionally vulnerable to noise, more difficult to evacuate if
this were required, and more likely to abscond perhaps finding themselves within an unsafe proximity to the site.
In addition, the local authority may withhold its assent if it believes that the site is not suitable for the manufacture or storage of
explosives due to the presence of vulnerable sections of the population (young children, the sick or elderly) in the immediate area of
the site, for example if a building housing a school, hospital or old people's home were immediately adjoining an explosives site.
e Security on site as there have been recent theft of firework explosives.
¢ Riskstothe public due to unauthorised access.
e Risk of injury from explosion, also the effects by fragments and debris.
e Risk caused by gases under pressure
¢ Risk of contamination from biohazards
e Risk due to unreliable electricity in the area which may have a negative effect on the manufacturing or testing process,
safeguarding and security measures.
¢ Riskto other businesses on the industrial estate
e Transportation risks through village, very narrow pothole ridden public roads, steep hill, private roads and paths on the
industrial estate, risk of collision etc
e Risk due to proximity of the site to the Severn Trent sewage treatment facility as there must be methane gas present. Including
impact of any work at the sewage treatment centre that could release naturally occurring methane.
e Noise pollution, when will testing take place, how safe is it to the surrounding area and wildlife? | have seen videos of testing
from a company Mr Kirkpatricks had previously held a role, Radnor Range, and find it very concerning:
e Ourhouseis 276m (See attached image) from the current building. We would be in much closer proximity if we were at the
bottom of the garden.
e What building type will be used due to the Hazard Type 1 Explosives on site, most of the distances listed means we are wellin
the affected area:
o Brick Building Un-mounded (442m)
o Brick Building Mounded (285m)
o Metal Build Mounded (229m)
o Metal Built Un-mounded store with no detonator annex attached (229m)
o Metal Built Un-mounded store with a detonator annex attached (353m)
o The letter does not mention testing yet the information at Shirehall did, why was this omitted? What potential risks to health
from testing applications?




e Will the site be a potential target — Russia, China?

e Whatrisk to those in vicinity from drone attack?
| also do not think reasonable steps have been taken to inform people within the public consultation zone:
The applicant has to take other reasonable steps to inform everyone who lives or carries on a business or other undertaking within the
public consultation zone. Reasonable steps would include writing to or leafleting those affected. Where coverage could be assured, it
may also be appropriate to use social media or community websites. The consultation zone covers an area 'extending to twice the
proposed separation distance of the proposed site. In practice, this area can be taken to extend to twice the largest outside buildings
and works distance specified in the building schedule of the draft licence. Source (https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2014/1638)
To our knowledge only 6 people have said they received a letter, our own neighbours in Brown Clee Road have not.
To our knowledge local businesses on the Trading Estate have not received a letter
The publication in the local newspaper is a weekly journal not read by many.
This is not following the correct due diligence.

T

A ngnber of the representations included a Facebook link as follows in reference to Radnor Range and trials undertaken there:

htttg)Ds_LI://l.facebook.com/l. php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutu.be%2FH9gqM4e9lgQ%3Ffbclid%3DIwZXhO0bgNhZWOCMTAAAR3IMZZKGqgycolgsVmzraZ

sUISA-

MOVhfgwGfxhfzBCA4ubQzTEFmeYspS8d8_aem_g17f1dLYOCgkwB_hS3vHPQ&h=AT3meHsgHQij14KnQYWvLXXwDBXDBwy6ZbNCLnp6py8XiTM4

mDtA32TCtgE1-YAHgSTGUZZq72e0Q5CmAIJ3-krka8fB-dyo5yKBScXo0JeUWIORDuuX9mQgBGJ4H030



https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.legislation.gov.uk%2Fuksi%2F2014%2F1638&data=05%7C02%7Clicensing%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C613205d7e2c34f7eea6f08dd55a70dfe%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638760898260809926%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u5jy%2Bj4MJj5Af4RQAIjmJeOIzyJlEZqizJXvVDovKNY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fl.facebook.com%2Fl.php%3Fu%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fyoutu.be%252FH9gqM4e9lgQ%253Ffbclid%253DIwZXh0bgNhZW0CMTAAAR3mZZKGqycoIqsVmzraZsUnGA-mOVhfgwGfxhfzBCA4ubQzTFmeYspS8d8_aem_g17f1dLYOCgkwB_hS3vHPQ%26h%3DAT3meHsgHQij14KnQYWvLxXwDBXDlBwy6ZbNCLnp6py8XiTM4mDtA32TCtqE1-YAHgSfGUZZqZ2eOQ5CmAJ3-krka8fB-dyo5yKBScXo0JeUW9RDuuX9mQgBGJ4H030&data=05%7C02%7Clicensing%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C613205d7e2c34f7eea6f08dd55a70dfe%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638760898260780160%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UPz2dghRJb%2B5z%2FaMr%2FVh4m2WiKy6UTregg%2B7O767gUM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fl.facebook.com%2Fl.php%3Fu%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fyoutu.be%252FH9gqM4e9lgQ%253Ffbclid%253DIwZXh0bgNhZW0CMTAAAR3mZZKGqycoIqsVmzraZsUnGA-mOVhfgwGfxhfzBCA4ubQzTFmeYspS8d8_aem_g17f1dLYOCgkwB_hS3vHPQ%26h%3DAT3meHsgHQij14KnQYWvLxXwDBXDlBwy6ZbNCLnp6py8XiTM4mDtA32TCtqE1-YAHgSfGUZZqZ2eOQ5CmAJ3-krka8fB-dyo5yKBScXo0JeUW9RDuuX9mQgBGJ4H030&data=05%7C02%7Clicensing%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C613205d7e2c34f7eea6f08dd55a70dfe%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638760898260780160%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UPz2dghRJb%2B5z%2FaMr%2FVh4m2WiKy6UTregg%2B7O767gUM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fl.facebook.com%2Fl.php%3Fu%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fyoutu.be%252FH9gqM4e9lgQ%253Ffbclid%253DIwZXh0bgNhZW0CMTAAAR3mZZKGqycoIqsVmzraZsUnGA-mOVhfgwGfxhfzBCA4ubQzTFmeYspS8d8_aem_g17f1dLYOCgkwB_hS3vHPQ%26h%3DAT3meHsgHQij14KnQYWvLxXwDBXDlBwy6ZbNCLnp6py8XiTM4mDtA32TCtqE1-YAHgSfGUZZqZ2eOQ5CmAJ3-krka8fB-dyo5yKBScXo0JeUW9RDuuX9mQgBGJ4H030&data=05%7C02%7Clicensing%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C613205d7e2c34f7eea6f08dd55a70dfe%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638760898260780160%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UPz2dghRJb%2B5z%2FaMr%2FVh4m2WiKy6UTregg%2B7O767gUM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fl.facebook.com%2Fl.php%3Fu%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fyoutu.be%252FH9gqM4e9lgQ%253Ffbclid%253DIwZXh0bgNhZW0CMTAAAR3mZZKGqycoIqsVmzraZsUnGA-mOVhfgwGfxhfzBCA4ubQzTFmeYspS8d8_aem_g17f1dLYOCgkwB_hS3vHPQ%26h%3DAT3meHsgHQij14KnQYWvLxXwDBXDlBwy6ZbNCLnp6py8XiTM4mDtA32TCtqE1-YAHgSfGUZZqZ2eOQ5CmAJ3-krka8fB-dyo5yKBScXo0JeUW9RDuuX9mQgBGJ4H030&data=05%7C02%7Clicensing%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C613205d7e2c34f7eea6f08dd55a70dfe%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638760898260780160%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UPz2dghRJb%2B5z%2FaMr%2FVh4m2WiKy6UTregg%2B7O767gUM%3D&reserved=0

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Explosives Regulations 2014 - Application for Local Authority Assent
	Appendix A - Mosaic Laboratories Ltd  - Location
	Appendix B - Mosaic Laboratories Ltd -Licence application (Redacted)
	Apendix B - Mosaic Laboratories ltd - Draft licence conditions
	Appendix C - Mosaic Laboratories Ltd - Applicant's newspaper notice
	Appendix D - Mosaic Laboratories Ltd - Applicant's local notice
	Appendix E - Mosaic Laboratories Ltd - Public consultation zone
	Appenidx F - Mosaic Laboratories Ltd - Representations




